
CITY OF GONZALES, TEXAS 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

GONZALES MUNICIPAL BUILDING   820 ST. JOSEPH STREET 
VIA TELEPHONE CONFERENCE 

LIMITED IN PERSON ATTENDANCE AVAILABLE 
AGENDA –JULY 9, 2020   6:00 P.M. 

 
NOTICE is hereby given that, pursuant to Section 551.045 of the Texas Government Code and the 
March 16, 2020 order by the Governor of the State of Texas, the City Council will hold its regular 
meeting on Thursday, July 9, 2020 at 6:00 p.m., via teleconference in accordance with Governor 
Abbott’s order. 
 
This meeting notice, agenda and agenda packet are posted online at www.gonzales.texas.gov. 
 
In accordance with Governor Abbott’s Executive Order 29 issued on July 2, 2020 every person 
attending the meeting shall wear a face covering over the nose and mouth unless the person is 
under 10 years of age or has a medical condition or disability that prevents wearing a face covering. 
 
On March 16, 2020, Governor Abbott suspended several provisions of the Texas Open Meetings 
Act for the duration of his statewide declaration of disaster, including the new requirement (added 
by H.B. 2840 last legislative session) that the public has a right to speak on agenda items. This 
DOES NOT apply to statutorily-mandated public hearings, such as zoning and similar hearings. 
The Governor has since clarified his intent and stated that citizens should be allowed to offer 
comments by other means. 
 
In person attendance by the public will be limited to 14 which is 50% capacity of the room less 
Council Members and required staff and should by separated by at least six (6) feet from other 
groups attending the meeting together.  A temporary suspension of certain provisions of the Open 
Meetings Act to allow telephone or videoconference public meetings has been granted by 
Governor Greg Abbott. These actions are being taken to mitigate the spread of COVID-19 by 
avoiding meetings that bring people into a group setting and in accordance with Section 418.016 
of the Texas Government Code. 
 
Citizens wishing to offer comments on the posted agenda items may email their comments at least 
two hours prior to the start of the meeting and the comments will be read into the record during 
the time allocated for citizen comments. Emails may be sent to citysecretary@gonzales.texas.gov 
and must include the name of the citizen 
 
The public toll-free dial in number to participate in the telephone conference is hosted through 
FreeConferenceCall.com. 
 
Toll-free call in number: 1-844-854-2222 
When asked for an access code enter 348787# 
It is not necessary to announce yourself when you join the teleconference. 
 
A recording of the telephone conference will be made, and will be available to the public in 
accordance with the Open Meetings Act upon written request. 

http://www.gonzales.texas.gov/
mailto:citysecretary@gonzales.texas.gov


 
CALL TO ORDER, INVOCATION, AND PLEDGES OF ALLEGIANCE   
   
CITY EVENTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS  
 • Announcements of upcoming City Events   
 • Announcements and recognitions by the City Manager   
 • Announcements and recognitions by the Mayor 
 • Recognition of actions by City employees  
 • Recognition of actions by community volunteers 
 
HEARING OF RESIDENTS 
This time is set aside for any person who wishes to address the City Council. Each person should 
fill out the speaker’s register prior to the meeting. Presentations should be limited to no more 
than 3 minutes.  Individuals not able to attend due to space limitations may email the City Secretary 
at least two (2) hours prior to the meeting. 
   
PRESENTATIONS 
1.1 Presentation regarding the possible installation of interpretive panels on Confederate 

Square. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS  
The Consent Agenda is considered self-explanatory and will be enacted by the Council with one 
motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless they are removed from the 
Consent Agenda upon the request of the Mayor or a Councilmember.   
   
2.1 Minutes - Approval of the minutes for the June 11, 2020 Regular Meeting and June 1, 

2020 and June 24, 2020 Special Called Meetings. 
 
2.2 Absences-Approval of any council absences for the third quarter of fiscal year 2019-20.   
 
2.3 Discuss, Consider & Possible Action on Resolution #2020-59 Declaring Certain City 

Property Surplus and Authorizing the Sale, Donation or Destruction of Said Property in the 
manner most advantageous to the City of Gonzales 

 
2.4 Discuss, Consider & Possible Action on Resolution #2020-60 Authorizing the Purchase 

of a Chevrolet Silverado 4x2 Crew Cab for the Wastewater Department in an Amount not 
to exceed $54,115. 

 
2.5 Discuss, Consider & Possible Action on Resolution #2020-61 Authorizing the Purchase 

of a hydro-excavator and jetter trailer with trailer for the Wastewater Department in an 
Amount not to exceed $149,371. 

 
RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND COUNCIL ACTION 
3.1 Discuss, Consider & Possible Action on Resolution #2020-62 Accepting the Proposals 

and Awarding the Contract for the 2020 Drainage Improvement Plans to Lester 
Contracting, Inc. 

 



3.2 Discuss, Consider & Possible Action on Resolution #2020-63 Accepting the Proposals 
and Awarding the Contract for the 2020 Utility Improvement Plans to J & R Contracting 
Services, Inc. 

 
3.3 Discuss and Conduct the first of two (2) required readings of a Resolution for the approval 

of a Type B Economic Development Project and Performance Agreement between the 
Gonzales Economic Development Corporation and Ace Invest, LLC, pursuant to Section 
505.158 of the Texas Local Government Code. 

 
3.4 Discuss, Consider & Possible Action on the City’s Fiscal Management Contingency Plan. 
 
3.5 Discuss, Consider & Possible Action on Resolution #2020-64 Authorizing the Temporary 

Closure of Certain City Streets, Use of City Property and the Sale and Consumption of 
Alcohol on City Property for the Come & Take It Celebration on October 2, 3 and 4, 2020. 

 
3.6 Discuss, Consider & Possible Action on Resolution #2020-65 Authorizing the City 

Manager to defer all hotel occupancy tax payments for the second quarter of FY2019-2020 
(January, February, March), or another quarter as determined by the City Council, for a 
minimum of 90 days, with penalties waived, based on the recommendation from the 
Gonzales Convention and Visitor’s Bureau.  

 
3.7 Discuss, Consider & Possible Action on authorizing the City Manager and City Secretary 

to negotiate an agreement for a joint election with Gonzales County for the May 2020 
General Municipal Election postponed to November 3, 2020. 

 
3.8 Discuss, Consider & Possible Action on Resolution #2020-66 Authorizing the City 

Manager to execute a boundary line agreement and special warranty deed with the 
Gonzales Chamber of Commerce & Agriculture for a portion of land located at 304 St. 
Louis Street. 

 
3.9 Discuss, consider and provide direction on a project to install interpretive panels on 

Confederate Square. 
 
3.10 Discuss, Consider & Possible Action Approving Resolution #2020-67 Appointing Five 

Citizens to the Charter Review Commission to be Empaneled from August 1, 2020 through 
January 31, 2021 as required by Section 11.11 of the City of Gonzales Charter. 

 
3.11 Discuss, Consider & Possible Action Approving Resolution #2020-68 Approving the 

Amendment of the Job Description and Position Classification for the City Secretary to 
include duties of Administrative Services Director. 

 
3.12 Discussion and Council Direction on priorities of future capital improvement projects for 

the Gonzales Economic Development Corporation’s consideration, to the extent allowed 
by law, to include the following: 
• Feasibility and cost estimation of an elevated storage tank in the vicinity of the 

Industrial Park to create a new pressure plain 
• Acquisition of additional land for industrial development  
• A master plan for the airport 



STAFF/BOARD REPORTS 
4.1 Financial Report for the month of June 2020. 

 
4.2 City Manager, Tim Patek will update the City Council on the following: code enforcement 

and Jim Price Clean-up Update 
 

CLOSED SESSION 
5.1(a) Pursuant to Section 551.071 of the Texas Government Code, the City of Gonzales will 

consult in closed session with its attorney to receive legal advice regarding pending or 
contemplated litigation, a settlement offer, or matter in which the duty of the attorney to 
the governmental body under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the 
State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with this chapter”, to include the following matters:  

 
1. In Re Estate of J. B. Wells litigation 
2. Patricia Bennett and Gloria Knight v. City of Gonzales, Texas Cause No. 27,500 
3. A Guerra Enterprise LLC D/B/A Holiday Inn Express & Suites Cause No. 27,591 

 
(b) Pursuant to Section 551.086 of the Texas Government Code, to deliberate, vote or take 

final action on a competitive matter related to certain public power utilities 
 

1.  Consider matters related to contracts for electric service 
 
RETURN TO OPEN SESSION 

6.1 Discuss and Consider any Action Resulting from Closed Session as Necessary  
 
CITY COUNCIL REQUESTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS   
 • Requests by Mayor and Councilmembers for items on a future City Council agenda 
 • Announcements by Mayor and Councilmembers  
 • City and community events attended and to be attended  
 • Continuing education events attended and to be attended  
  
ADJOURN 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION:  The City Council reserves the right to discuss any of the above items in 
Executive Closed Session if they meet the qualifications in Sections 551.071, 551.072, 551.073, 
551.074, 551.076, 551.087, of Chapter 551 of the Government Code of the State of Texas. 
 
CERTIFIED as posted by 5:30 p.m. on July 6, 2020.  I further certify that the following News 
Media were properly notified of the above stated meeting:  Gonzales Inquirer. 
 
____________________ 
Kristi Gilbert, Interim City Secretary  
 



  
CITY OF GONZALES, TEXAS 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
MINUTES –JUNE 11, 2020    

 

 

June 11, 2020 Council Minutes  Page 1 of 8 

The Regular Meeting of the City Council was held on June 11, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. via 
teleconference pursuant to Section 551.045 of the Texas Government Code and in 
accordance with the March 16, 2020 order by the Governor of the State of Texas. 
 
The meeting notice, agenda and agenda packet were posted online at www.gonzales.texas.gov. 
 
On March 16, 2020, Governor Abbott suspended several provisions of the Texas Open Meetings 
Act for the duration of his statewide declaration of disaster, including the new requirement 
(added by H.B. 2840 last legislative session) that the public has a right to speak on agenda 
items. This DOES NOT apply to statutorily mandated public hearings, such as zoning and 
similar hearings.  
 
This meeting was closed to in person attendance by the public. A temporary suspension of 
certain provisions of the Open Meetings Act to allow telephone or videoconference public 
meetings was granted by Governor Greg Abbott. These actions are being taken to mitigate the 
spread of COVID-19 by avoiding meetings that bring people into a group setting and in 
accordance with Section 418.016 of the Texas Government Code. 
The public was offered a toll-free dial in number to participate in the telephone conference 
hosted through FreeConferenceCall.com. 
 
CALL TO ORDER AND INVOCATION  
Mayor Kacir called the meeting to order at 6:04 p.m. and a quorum was certified. 

 
STAFF PARTICIPATING: 
City Manager Tim Patek, Interim City Secretary Kristi Gilbert, Finance Director Laura Zella, 
Tourism Director Ashley Simper and Police Chief Tim Crow. 
 
CITY EVENTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS  
 • Announcements of upcoming City Events   
 • Announcements and recognitions by the City Manager   
 • Announcements and recognitions by the Mayor 

Mayor Kacir stated the Methodist Church had their service at Confederate Square and it 
was a success; the Economic Development Corporation awarded nearly $300,000 in 
grants on June 1st; a pre-recorded Q&A was posted on the City’s Facebook page on 
June 3rd and a live Q&A was planned for July; a community prayer event was held on 
June 9th; the junior high rodeo finals will start on Father’s Day; and today the City was 
notified of the award of a GVEC Power Up Grant of $25,000 for the reflection pool. 

Attendee Name Title Status 
Connie L. Kacir Mayor Present in person 
Gary Schroeder Council Member, District 1 Present in person 
Tommy Schurig Council Member, District 2 Present in person 
Bobby O’Neal Council Member, District 3 Present in person 
Dan Blakemore Mayor Pro Tem/Council Member, District 4 Present in person 

http://www.gonzales.texas.gov/


 

June 11, 2020 Council Minutes  Page 2 of 8 

 

 • Recognition of actions by City employees  
 • Recognition of actions by community volunteers 
 
HEARING OF RESIDENTS 
Interim City Secretary Kristi Gilbert read comments emailed at least two hours prior to the 
meeting. 
 
Barbara Priesmeyer Crozier asked the Council to support both recommendations made by the 
Gonzales Convention and Visitor Bureau Advisory Board for lodging recovery stimulus. 
 
Ken Morrow voiced his support for the Council providing additional funds for tourism. 
 
Holly Danz stated she supported the increased marketing dollars to aid in tourism recovery. 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 
The Council convened into executive session at 6:13 p.m. 

 
PURSUANT TO TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, ANNOTATED, CHAPTER 551,                                                                               
SUBCHAPTER D: 
6.1(c) Pursuant to Section 551.086 of the Texas Government Code, to deliberate, vote or take 
final action on a competitive matter related to certain public power utilities 

1.  Consider matters related to contracts for electric service 
 
RETURN TO OPEN SESSION 
Reconvene into Open Meeting at 7:02 p.m.  No action was taken in executive session. 
 
PRESENTATIONS 
1.1 Presentation and discussion on the May 2, 2020 General Election Postponed to November 3, 

2020 due to COVID-19. 
 
Interim City Secretary Kristi Gilbert provided the Council with an update on the General 
Election that was postponed to November 3, 2020.  Ms. Gilbert stated the Council would 
need to make a decision on whether to contract with Gonzales County for a joint election.  
Ms. Gilbert stated that contracting with the county is not required, however, due to logistical 
reasons it would be nearly impossible to conduct a separate election.  This is due to the 
requirement of conducting elections at each county polling location located in the city.  
Additionally, neither the county nor the city’s primary vendor, have election equipment 
available for lease if the election was held separately.  Ms. Gilbert stated the Council would 
vote on the item at the July meeting. 

 
CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS  
2.1 Minutes - Approval of the minutes for the May 14, 2020 Regular Meeting. 
 
2.2 Discuss, Consider and Possible Action Approving Ordinance #2020-12 Appointing 

Crystal Cedillo, Gonzales County Tax Assessor-Collector, as the Individual to Calculate 



 

June 11, 2020 Council Minutes  Page 3 of 8 

 

and Prepare the 2020 No-New Revenue and Voter-Approval Tax Rate Calculations for 
the City of Gonzales 

 
2.3 Discuss, Consider & Possible Action on Resolution #2020-47 Authorizing the City 

Manager to Execute an Agreement for Engineering Services for the Texas General Land 
Office Community Development Block Grant Disaster Recovery Program. 

 
2.4 Discuss, Consider & Possible Action on Resolution #2020-48 Authorizing the City 

Manager to Execute an Agreement for Grant Administration Services for the Texas 
General Land Office Community Development Block Grant Disaster Recovery Program. 

 
2.5 Discuss, Consider & Possible Action on Resolution #2020-49 Approving Amendments 

to the Gonzales Police Department Use of Force Policy. 
 
 ACTION:  Items 2.1 through 2.5      APPROVED   
 Council Member O’Neal moved to approve the consent agenda as presented. Mayor Pro 

Tem Blakemore seconded the motion.  Mayor Kacir called for a roll call vote.  For:  
Unanimous.  The motion passed 5 to 0. 

 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 
3.1 Public Hearing, Discussion & Possible Action Approving Ordinance #2020-13 

Amending the Official Zoning Map by Zoning the North Half of Lots 8 and 9 of the 
Kings Second Addition and Lot 7 and the South Half of Lots 8 And 9 of the Kings 
Second Addition, Gonzales, Texas from R-1 Single Family Residential to C-2 Heavy 
Commercial District. 

  
 Mayor Kacir opened the hearing to public comments 7:17 p.m. 
 
 Mr. Jagdish, applicant, stated he was requesting his property to be zoned entirely C-2 

Heavy Commercial. 
 
 Ms. Gilbert presented the item and stated the application was in compliance with the 

Comprehensive Plan and the Planning and Zoning Commission had recommended 
approval unanimously with one commissioner absent. 

 
 Mayor Kacir closed the hearing to public comments at 7:20 p.m. 
 
 ACTION:  Item 3.1        APPROVED   
 Mayor Pro Tem Blakemore moved to approve Ordinance #2020-13 Amending the 

Official Zoning Map by Zoning the North Half of Lots 8 and 9 of the Kings Second 
Addition and Lot 7 and the South Half of Lots 8 and 9 of the Kings Second Addition, 
Gonzales, Texas from R-1 Single Family Residential to C-2 Heavy Commercial District. 
Council Member O’Neal seconded the motion.  Mayor Kacir called for a roll call vote.  
For:  Unanimous.  The motion passed 5 to 0. 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    



 

June 11, 2020 Council Minutes  Page 4 of 8 

 

3.2 Public Hearing, Discussion & Possible Action regarding proposed amendments to the 
City of Gonzales Zoning Regulations to amend the following Sections:  Section 14.202 
Definitions by amending the definitions for manufactured homes, mobile homes and 
modular homes; Section 14.308 Mobile Home District (M-H) to amend the general 
requirements and parking requirements; and Section 14.503 Cessation of Nonconforming 
Use to include manufactured homes in the provisions. 
NOTE:  This item was tabled by the Planning and Zoning Commission, therefore, the City 
Council cannot take action and will not conduct the public hearing.  This item is included for 
informational purposes only. 
 
ACTION:  Item 3.2        NO ACTION 
No action was taken on this item. 
 

3.3 Public Hearing, Discussion & Possible Action on Resolution #2020-50 Affirming 
Concurrence with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964; Section 504 of The 
Rehabilitation Act of 1973, and Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (ADA), 
Including the ADA Amendments Act of 2008; the Architectural Barriers Act of 1968, 
Including the Use of a Telecommunications Device for Persons Who Are Deaf (TDDS) 
or an Equally Effective Communication System 

 
 Mayor Kacir opened the hearing to public comments at 7:21 p.m. 
 
 No one spoke. 
 
 Mayor Kacir closed the hearing to public comments 7:23 p.m. 
 
 ACTION:  Item 3.2        APPROVED   
 Council Member Schurig moved to approve Resolution #2020-50 Affirming 

Concurrence with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964; Section 504 of The 
Rehabilitation Act of 1973, and Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (ADA), 
Including the ADA Amendments Act of 2008; the Architectural Barriers Act of 1968, 
Including the Use of a Telecommunications Device for Persons Who Are Deaf (TDDS) 
or an Equally Effective Communication System. Council Member Schroeder seconded 
the motion.  Mayor Kacir called for a roll call vote.  For:  Unanimous.  The motion 
passed 5 to 0. 

 
RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND COUNCIL ACTION 
4.1 Discuss, Consider, and Possible Action on Ordinance #2020-11 authorizing the issuance 

of up to $4,240,000 in principal amount of City of Gonzales, Texas General Obligation 
Refunding Bonds, Series 2020, authorizing the execution of a deposit agreement, a paying 
agent/registrar agreement, a purchase contract and other instruments and procedures 
related thereto, delegating authority to certain city officials to select outstanding 
obligations to be refunded and approve all final terms of the bonds, approving an official 
statement, and calling certain obligations for redemption. 

 
 Bob Henderson, RBC Capital Markets, stated the refunding was cutting the interest rate 

nearly in half and will save the City approximately $464,000. 



 

June 11, 2020 Council Minutes  Page 5 of 8 

 

 
 ACTION:  Item 4.1        APPROVED   
 Council Member O’Neal moved to approve Ordinance #2020-11 authorizing the 

issuance of up to $4,240,000 in principal amount of City of Gonzales, Texas General 
Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2020, authorizing the execution of a deposit 
agreement, a paying agent/registrar agreement, a purchase contract and other instruments 
and procedures related thereto, delegating authority to certain city officials to select 
outstanding obligations to be refunded and approve all final terms of the bonds, 
approving an official statement, and calling certain obligations for redemption. Council 
Member Schroeder seconded the motion.  Mayor Kacir called for a roll call vote.  For:  
Unanimous.  The motion passed 5 to 0 

 
4.2 Discuss, Consider & Possible Action on Resolution #2020-51 authorizing the City 

Manager to issue a change order to the contract with Tierra Lease Service, LLC to add 
Alternate #4 “Brick Yard Road” into the contract for the 2020 Street Improvement Plans. 

 
 ACTION:  Item 4.2        APPROVED   
 Mayor Pro Tem Blakemore moved to approve Resolution #2020-51 authorizing the City 

Manager to issue a change order to the contract with Tierra Lease Service, LLC to add 
Alternate #4 “Brick Yard Road” into the contract for the 2020 Street Improvement Plans. 
Council Member Schurig seconded the motion.  Mayor Kacir called for a roll call vote.  
For:  Unanimous.  The motion passed 5 to 0 

 
4.3 Discuss, Consider & Possible Action on Resolution #2020-52 amending Section 8.16 of 

the City of Gonzales Employee Handbook regarding social media. 
 
 ACTION:  Item 4.3        APPROVED   
 Council Member O’Neal moved to approve Resolution #2020-52 amending Section 8.16 

of the City of Gonzales Employee Handbook regarding social media. Mayor Pro Tem 
Blakemore seconded the motion.  Mayor Kacir called for a roll call vote.  For:  
Unanimous.  The motion passed 5 to 0 

 
4.4 Discuss, Consider & Possible Action on the City’s Fiscal Management Contingency Plan. 
 
 Discussion was held with regard to the city’s working hours. 
 
 ACTION:  Item 4.4        APPROVED   
 Mayor Pro Tem Blakemore moved to maintain the Level 2 Fiscal Management 

Contingency Plan until the July meeting. Council Member Schurig seconded the motion.  
Mayor Kacir called for a roll call vote.  For:  Unanimous.  The motion passed 5 to 0 

 
4.5 Discuss, Consider & Possible Action on Resolution #2020-44 Authorizing the 

Expenditure in an Amount Not to Exceed $100,800.00 for the Change Out of Electrical 
Poles. 

 
 ACTION:  Item 4.5        APPROVED   



 

June 11, 2020 Council Minutes  Page 6 of 8 

 

 Council Member Schurig moved to approve Resolution #2020-44 Authorizing the 
Expenditure in an Amount Not to Exceed $100,800.00 for the Change Out of Electrical 
Poles. Council Member Schroeder seconded the motion.  Mayor Kacir called for a roll 
call vote.  For:  Unanimous.  The motion passed 5 to 0. 

 
4.6 Discuss, Consider & Possible Action Approving Resolution #2020-53 establishing only 

City Departments can use the City Stage. 
 
 Mayor Kacir asked to postpone the item to allow for time to establish a policy related to 

the use of the stage to allow for other political subdivisions and community use. 
 
 ACTION:  Item 4.6        POSTPONE   
 Mayor Pro Tem Blakemore moved to postpone to the July meeting. Council Member 

Schroeder seconded the motion.  Mayor Kacir called for a roll call vote.  For:  
Unanimous.  The motion passed 5 to 0 

 
4.7 Discuss, Consider & Possible Action on Resolution #2020-54 Authorizing the City 

Manager to defer all hotel occupancy tax payments for the second quarter of FY2019-
2020 (January, February, March) for a minimum of 90 days, with penalties waived, based 
on the recommendation from the Gonzales Convention and Visitor’s Bureau. 

 
 ACTION:  Item 4.7        APPROVED   
 Mayor Pro Tem Blakemore moved to approve Resolution #2020-54 Authorizing the City 

Manager to defer all hotel occupancy tax payments for the second quarter of FY2019-
2020 (January, February, March) for a minimum of 90 days, with penalties waived, based 
on the recommendation from the Gonzales Convention and Visitor’s Bureau effective 
June 11, 2020. Council Member O’Neal seconded the motion.  Mayor Kacir called for a 
roll call vote.  For:  Unanimous.  The motion passed 5 to 0 

  
4.8 Discuss, Consider & Possible Action on Resolution #2020-55 Authorizing a Budget 

Amendment based on the Recommendation from the Gonzales Convention and Visitor 
Bureau. 

 
 ACTION:  Item 4.8        APPROVED   
 Council Member O’Neal moved to approve Resolution #2020-55 Authorizing a Budget 

Amendment based on the Recommendation from the Gonzales Convention and Visitor 
Bureau.  Mayor Pro Tem Blakemore seconded the motion.  Mayor Kacir called for a roll 
call vote.  For:  Unanimous.  The motion passed 5 to 0. 

 
4.9 Discuss, Consider & Possible Action on Ordinance #2020-14 Providing for a 

Reasonable Limit of Time to be Spent Without Charges for Repeat Public Information 
Requestors.  

 
 ACTION:  Item 4.9        APPROVED   
 Mayor Pro Tem Blakemore moved to approve Ordinance #2020-14 Providing for a 

Reasonable Limit of Time to be Spent without Charges for Repeat Public Information 



 

June 11, 2020 Council Minutes  Page 7 of 8 

 

Requestors. Council Member Schurig seconded the motion.  Mayor Kacir called for a roll 
call vote.  For:  Unanimous.  The motion passed 5 to 0 

 
STAFF/BOARD REPORTS 
5.1 Financial Report for the Second Quarter of Fiscal Year 2019-2020 and the Month of May 

2020. 
 

5.2 City Manager, Tim Patek will update the City Council on the following: Harrell Addition 
(Country Village) a contract has been signed and a pre-construction meeting was held 
this morning with a start date of July 6, 2020 and GEDC Grant Status 79 applicants to 
date, 69 approved and funded, 6 pending, 3 pending committee review, 1 withdrawn 
$342,100 to date. 

 
CONVENE INTO CLOSED SESSION:  
The Council convened into executive session at 8:02 p.m. 

 
PURSUANT TO TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, ANNOTATED, CHAPTER 551,                                                                               
SUBCHAPTER D: 
 
6.1 (a) Pursuant to Section 551.071 of the Texas Government Code, the City of Gonzales will 

consult in closed session with its attorney to receive legal advice regarding pending or 
contemplated litigation, a settlement offer, or matter in which the duty of the attorney to 
the governmental body under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of 
the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with this chapter”, to include the following 
matters:  

1. In Re Estate of J. B. Wells litigation 
2. Patricia Bennett and Gloria Knight v. City of Gonzales, Texas Cause No. 27,500 
3. A Guerra Enterprise LLC D/B/A Holiday Inn Express & Suites Cause No. 

27,591 
 

(b) Pursuant to Section 551.074 of the Texas Government Code, the City of Gonzales will 
meet in closed session to deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, 
reassignment, duties, discipline, or dismissal of a public officer or employee.  

1. City Manager 
 

RETURN TO OPEN SESSION 
Reconvene into Open Meeting at 9:35 p.m. 
 
6.1 Discuss and Consider any Action Resulting from Closed Session as Necessary 
 

ACTION:  Item 6.1      EXTEND CONTRACT 
Council Member O’Neal moved to extend and renew the contract with Tim Patek for two 
years $115,000 per year.  Council Member Schurig seconded the motion.  Mayor Kacir 
called for a roll call vote.  For:  Unanimous.  The motion passed 5 to 0 
 

  



 

June 11, 2020 Council Minutes  Page 8 of 8 

 

ACTION:  Reconsider Item 4.7      TABLE 
Mayor Pro Tem Blakemore moved to reconsider Resolution 2020-54 based upon newer 
information and move consideration to the July or next Council Meeting.  Council 
Member Schroeder.  Mayor Kacir called for a roll call vote.  For:  Unanimous.  The 
motion passed 5 to 0. 

 
CITY COUNCIL REQUESTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 

• Requests by Mayor and Councilmembers for items on a future City Council agenda 
• Announcements by Mayor and Councilmembers  
• City and community events attended and to be attended  
• Continuing education events attended and to be attended  

 
ADJOURN 
 
On a motion by Council Member O’Neal and a second by Council Member Schroeder, the 
meeting was adjourned at 9:39 p.m. 

 
 
Approved this 9th day of July 2020. 
 
 
   ___________________________________ 
   Connie Kacir, Mayor 
 
 
______________________________________ 
Kristi Gilbert, Interim City Secretary 
 
 
 



  
CITY OF GONZALES, TEXAS 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
MINUTES –JUNE 1, 2020    

 

 

June 1, 2020 Council Minutes  Page 1 of 2 

A Special Called Meeting of the City Council was held on June 1, 2020 at 9:15 a.m. via 
teleconference pursuant to Section 551.045 of the Texas Government Code and in 
accordance with the March 16, 2020 order by the Governor of the State of Texas. 
 
The meeting notice, agenda and agenda packet were posted online at www.gonzales.texas.gov. 
 
On March 16, 2020, Governor Abbott suspended several provisions of the Texas Open Meetings 
Act for the duration of his statewide declaration of disaster, including the new requirement 
(added by H.B. 2840 last legislative session) that the public has a right to speak on agenda 
items. This DOES NOT apply to statutorily mandated public hearings, such as zoning and 
similar hearings.  
 
This meeting was closed to in person attendance by the public. A temporary suspension of 
certain provisions of the Open Meetings Act to allow telephone or videoconference public 
meetings was granted by Governor Greg Abbott. These actions are being taken to mitigate the 
spread of COVID-19 by avoiding meetings that bring people into a group setting and in 
accordance with Section 418.016 of the Texas Government Code. 
The public was offered a toll-free dial in number to participate in the telephone conference 
hosted through FreeConferenceCall.com. 
 
CALL TO ORDER AND INVOCATION  
Mayor Kacir called the meeting to order at 9:40 a.m. and a quorum was certified. 

 
STAFF PARTICIPATING: 
City Manager Tim Patek and Interim City Secretary Kristi Gilbert. 
 
RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND COUNCIL ACTION 
1.1 Discuss, Consider & Possible Action on Resolution #2020-56 [Renumbered to 

Resolution #2020-46] Approving an assignment of rights and authorizing the City 
Manager to execute a license agreement for the benefit of John E. Mallory and Stephanie 
A. Werth, and Anthony C. Roeher for an unopened street. 

 
 ACTION:  Item 1.1        APPROVED   

Council Member Schurig moved to approve Resolution #2020-56 [Renumbered to 
Resolution #2020-46] Approving an assignment of rights and authorizing the City 
Manager to execute a license agreement for the benefit of John E. Mallory and Stephanie 
A. Werth, and Anthony C. Roeher for an unopened street.  Mayor Por Tem Blakemore 

Attendee Name Title Status 
Connie L. Kacir Mayor Present in person 
Gary Schroeder Council Member, District 1  Present in person 
Tommy Schurig Council Member, District 2 Present in person 
Bobby O’Neal Council Member, District 3 Present in person 
Dan Blakemore Mayor Pro Tem/Council Member, District 4 Present in person 

http://www.gonzales.texas.gov/


 

June 1, 2020 Council Minutes  Page 2 of 2 

 

seconded the motion.  Mayor Kacir called for a roll call vote.  For:  Unanimous.  The 
motion passed 5 to 0 

  
ADJOURN 
 
On a motion by Council Member Schurig and a second by Mayor Pro Tem Blakemore, the 
meeting was adjourned at 9:46 a.m. 

 
 
Approved this 9th day of July 2020. 
 
 
   ___________________________________ 
   Connie Kacir, Mayor 
 
 
______________________________________ 
Kristi Gilbert, Interim City Secretary 
 
 
 



  
CITY OF GONZALES, TEXAS 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
MINUTES –JUNE 24, 2020    

 

 

June 24, 2020 Council Minutes  Page 1 of 3 

A  Special Called Meeting of the City Council was held on June 24, 2020 at 12:00 p.m. via 
teleconference pursuant to Section 551.045 of the Texas Government Code and in 
accordance with the March 16, 2020 order by the Governor of the State of Texas. 
 
The meeting notice, agenda and agenda packet were posted online at www.gonzales.texas.gov. 
 
On March 16, 2020, Governor Abbott suspended several provisions of the Texas Open Meetings 
Act for the duration of his statewide declaration of disaster, including the new requirement 
(added by H.B. 2840 last legislative session) that the public has a right to speak on agenda 
items. This DOES NOT apply to statutorily mandated public hearings, such as zoning and 
similar hearings.  
 
This meeting was closed to in person attendance by the public. A temporary suspension of 
certain provisions of the Open Meetings Act to allow telephone or videoconference public 
meetings was granted by Governor Greg Abbott. These actions are being taken to mitigate the 
spread of COVID-19 by avoiding meetings that bring people into a group setting and in 
accordance with Section 418.016 of the Texas Government Code. 
The public was offered a toll-free dial in number to participate in the telephone conference 
hosted through FreeConferenceCall.com. 
 
CALL TO ORDER AND INVOCATION  
Mayor Kacir called the meeting to order at 12:00 p.m. and a quorum was certified. 

 
STAFF PARTICIPATING: 
City Manager Tim Patek and Interim City Secretary Kristi Gilbert. 
 
CONVENE INTO CLOSED SESSION:  
The Council convened into executive session at 12:06 p.m.  Immediately after convening into 
executive session the Mayor advised that no discussion was necessary and no executive session 
was held. 
1.1 Pursuant to Section 551.086 of the Texas Government Code, to deliberate, vote or take 

final action on a competitive matter related to certain public power utilities 
 

a.  Consider matters related to contracts for electric service 
 
RETURN TO OPEN SESSION 

Attendee Name Title Status 
Connie L. Kacir Mayor Present in person 
Gary Schroeder Council Member, District 1  

(joined at 12:06p.m.) 
Present via phone 

Tommy Schurig Council Member, District 2 Present in person 
Bobby O’Neal Council Member, District 3 Present in person 
Dan Blakemore Mayor Pro Tem/Council Member, District 4 Present in person 

http://www.gonzales.texas.gov/


 

June 24, 2020 Council Minutes  Page 2 of 3 

 

The Council returned to open session at 12:09 p.m. after waiting for connection issues to be 
resolved with the teleconference. 
 
2.1 Discuss and Consider any Action Resulting from Closed Session as Necessary 
 No closed session was conducted.  
 
RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND COUNCIL ACTION 
3.1 Discuss, Consider & Possible Action on Resolution #2020-56 Authorizing the Mayor to 

execute a license agreement with Anthony C. Roehr and Dana Lynn Roehr. 
 
 ACTION:  Item 3.1        APPROVED   

Mayor Pro Tem Blakemore moved to approve Resolution #2020-56 Authorizing the 
Mayor to execute a license agreement with Anthony C. Roehr and Dana Lynn Roehr.  
Council Member O’Neal seconded the motion.  Mayor Kacir called for a roll call vote.  
For:  Unanimous.  The motion passed 5 to 0 
 

3.2 Discuss, Consider & Possible Action on Resolution #2020-57 Authorizing the Mayor to 
execute a license agreement with John Edgar Mallory, Jr. and Stephanie A. Werth. 

 
 ACTION:  Item 3.2        APPROVED   

Council Member O’Neal moved to approve Resolution #2020-57 Authorizing the Mayor 
to execute a license agreement with John Edgar Mallory, Jr. and Stephanie A. Werth.  
Council Member Schurig seconded the motion.  Mayor Kacir called for a roll call vote.  
For:  Unanimous.  The motion passed 5 to 0 

 
3.3 Discuss, Consider & Possible Action on Resolution #2020-58 Authorizing the Mayor to 

execute a license agreement with River Land Holdings 
 

 ACTION:  Item 3.3        APPROVED   
Council Member Schurig moved to approve on Resolution #2020-58 Authorizing the 
Mayor to execute a license agreement with River Land Holdings.  Council Member 
O’Neal seconded the motion.  Mayor Kacir called for a roll call vote.  For:  Unanimous.  
The motion passed 5 to 0 

 
3.4 Discuss, Consider & Possible Action on Resolution #2020-59 Authorizing the Mayor to 

execute a boundary line agreement and special warranty deed with the Gonzales Chamber 
of Commerce and Agriculture for a portion of property located at 304 Saint Louis Street.  

 
ACTION:  Item 3.4        NO ACTION   

  
ADJOURN 
 
On a motion by Council Member Schurig and a second by Mayor Pro Tem Blakemore, the 
meeting was adjourned at 12:14 p.m. 

 
 



 

June 24, 2020 Council Minutes  Page 3 of 3 

 

Approved this 9th day of July 2020. 
 
 
   ___________________________________ 
   Connie Kacir, Mayor 
 
 
______________________________________ 
Kristi Gilbert, Interim City Secretary 
 
 
 



     COUNCIL AGENDA 
     ITEM BRIEFING DATA 

   
 
     DATE: July 9, 2020 

AGENDA ITEM   
Absences-Approval of any council absences 
for the third quarter of fiscal year 2019-20.   

 

 

 

TYPE AGENDA ITEM: 
Consent  
 

BACKGROUND: 
Section 3.02 of the City of Gonzales Charter states that if the mayor or any councilmember shall 
be absent from three consecutive regularly scheduled meetings, special meetings or council 
workshop meetings without valid excuse, the city council must at its next regular meeting 
declare a vacancy to exist and shall fill said vacancy as set forth in Section 3.06 of this charter. 
 
The Charter is not specific as to what constitutes a valid excuse. Only the City Council as a body 
may judge the validity of an absence by a member of the City Council. As such, absences will be 
brought for the City Council as a consent agenda item along with the reason provided for the 
absence, and a presumption that the absence is excused. Council may remove the item from 
consent for further discussion, debate and individual consideration of an absence if deemed 
merited. In the absence of such, the absence will be deemed excused upon approval of the 
consent agenda. 
 
Below are the meetings conducted in the third quarter of fiscal year 2019-20. 
 
Regular Meeting – April 9, 2020 –  no absences  
Regular Meeting – May 14, 2020 – no absences 
Called Meeting – June 1, 2020 – no absences 
Regular Meeting – June 11, 2020 – no absences  
Regular Meeting – June 24, 2020 – no absences 
 
POLICY CONSIDERATIONS: 
N/A  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
N/A 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
N/A   
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff respectfully recommends the council take the action they deem necessary.   

https://z2.franklinlegal.net/franklin/DocViewer.jsp?doccode=z20000002&z2collection=gonzales#JD_Charter,%203.06
https://z2.franklinlegal.net/franklin/DocViewer.jsp?doccode=z20000002&z2collection=gonzales#JD_Charter,%203.06


     COUNCIL AGENDA 
     ITEM BRIEFING DATA 

   
 
     DATE: July 9, 2020 
 

AGENDA ITEM   
Discuss, Consider & Possible Action on 
Resolution #2020-59 Declaring Certain City 
Property Surplus and Authorizing the Sale, 
Donation or Destruction of Said Property in 
the manner most advantageous to the City of 
Gonzales 

 

 

 

TYPE AGENDA ITEM: 
Consent 
 
BACKGROUND: 
In 2013 the Council approved a policy whereby the Council would declare property that staff 
determined to be of no further use to the City to be surplus.  The policy also states that Council 
will recommend the disposal method of the property.   
 
The attached property and supplies listed have been determined to no longer have a use for the 
City of Gonzales and staff respectfully requests it to be declared surplus.   
 
POLICY CONSIDERATIONS: 
Approval of this resolution would be consistent with the policy approved in 2013.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
The dollar amount that the surplus property is sold for will increase the general fund revenues.    
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff respectfully recommends the approval of this resolution. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-59 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GONZALES, TEXAS  
DECLARING CERTAIN CITY PROPERTY SURPLUS AND AUTHORIZING THE 
SALE AND DONATION OF SAID PROPERTY IN THE MANNER MOST 
ADVANTAGEOUS TO THE CITY OF GONZALES; AND ESTABLISHING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, in 2013 the Council approved a policy whereby the Council would declare 
property that staff determined to be of no further use to the City to be surplus; and,   

WHEREAS, the policy states that Council will recommend the disposal method of the property; 
and 

WHEREAS, the attached properties listed have been determined to no longer have a use for the 
City of Gonzales and staff respectfully requests it to be declared surplus; and 

WHEREAS, the surplus vehicles identified in Exhibit “A” will be sold via governmental auction 
in a manner in which to be the most advantageous to the City of Gonzales. 

WHEREAS, the surplus property identified in Exhibit “B” are mobile phones and equipment 
that will be sold back to companies that will wipe the devices or destroyed to prevent the misuse 
of stored data. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
GONZALES, TEXAS: 

Section 1. That the recitals contain in the preamble hereto are hereby found to be true and 
such recitals are hereby made a part of this Ordinance for all purposes and are adopted as a part 
of the judgment and findings of the Council. 
 
Section 2. The City Council of the City of Gonzales, Texas hereby declares the attached 
Exhibit A as surplus property and authorizes the sale or donation of said property in accordance 
with the forgoing legislative findings.  
 
Section 3. The City Council of the City of Gonzales, Texas hereby declares the attached 
Exhibit B as surplus property and authorizes the sale or destruction of said property in 
accordance with the forgoing legislative findings.  
 
Section 4. The recitals contained in the preamble hereof are hereby found to be true, and 
such recitals are hereby made a part of this Resolution for all purposes and are adopted as a part 
of the judgment and findings of the City Council. 
 
Section 5. That it is officially found, determined and declared that the meeting at which this 
Ordinance is adopted was open to the public and public notice of the time, place, and subject 
matter of the public business to be considered at such meeting, including this ordinance, was 
given, all as required by Chapter 551, as amended, Texas Government Code. 



 

 

 
Section 6. This Resolution shall be effective upon its approval. 
 
Section 7. This Resolution shall not be construed to require or allow any act which is 
prohibited by an Ordinance.   

 
 PASSED, APPROVED and ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Gonzales, 
Texas, on this 9th day of July 2020.  
 
 
      CITY OF GONZALES 
       
 
              
            Connie Kacir, Mayor     
ATTEST:      
 
______________________________  
Kristi Gilbert, Interim City Secretary   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 
EXHIBIT “A” 

 
Department Description Year Serial/VIN Qty 
Parks Ford F150   1FTRF12216NB23134 1 
Revenue Collections Epson TM-U950P   A95G010705 1 
Revenue Collections Epson TM-U950P   A95G010696 1 
Revenue Collections Badge Holder Clips     50 
Revenue Collections Epson ERC-03 31B     3 
Revenue Collections Cash Boxes     2 
Revenue Collections Dell Cartridge   M5200 1 
Revenue Collections Bulletin Board 4' by 5'     1 
Revenue Collections Receipt Paper - 2ply   2 3/4" - Upgraded Receipt Printers 23.5 
Fire Department Ford F350 1997 1FDKF38G8VEB04834 1 
Fire Department Ford F350 2014 1FTRF3B65EEA74274 1 
Fire Department SCBA Cylinders with Valve   Scott 30 minute - 45000psi 13 
Various Havis iPad Case/Cover   DS-DA-702 11 

Various 
Lifeproof iPad Case w/ 
Cover     5 

Various Lifeproof iPad Case     7 
City Secretary Scientic Atlantic Cable Box   Explorer 3250HD 1 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT “B” 
MOBILE EQUIPMENT 

MAKE  MODEL    MAKE  MODEL   
BLACKBERRY ---------------------    MOTOROLA 98001XQBSA   
BLACKBERRY ---------------------    MOTOROLA ---------------------   

IPHONE A1332 iPhone 4  MOTOROLA ---------------------   
IPHONE A1533 iPhone 5s  MOTOROLA ---------------------   
IPHONE A1387 iPhone 4s  MOTOROLA 93290XYBSA   
IPHONE A1532 iPhone 5c  MOTOROLA ---------------------   
IPHONE A1532 iPhone 5c  MOTOROLA ---------------------   
IPHONE A1532 iPhone 5c  MOTOROLA ---------------------   
IPHONE A1532 iPhone 5c  MOTOROLA ---------------------   
IPHONE A1532 iPhone 5c  MOTOROLA ---------------------   
IPHONE A1532 iPhone 5c  MOTOROLA ---------------------   
IPHONE A1532 iPhone 5c  MOTOROLA ---------------------   
IPHONE A1532 iPhone 5c  NOKIA 2720A-2B   
IPHONE A1533 iPhone 5s  NOKIA 2720A-2B   
IPHONE A1332 iPhone 4  NOKIA 2610   
IPHONE A1332 iPhone 4  NOKIA 6101B   
IPHONE A1387 iPhone 4s  NOKIA 6101B   
IPHONE A1633 iPhone 6s  NOKIA 2720A-2B   
IPHONE A1633 iPhone 6s  NOKIA 2720A-2B   
IPHONE A1549 iPhone 6s  PANTECH P2030   
IPHONE A1778 iPhone 7  PANTECH P2050   



 

 

IPHONE A1533 iPhone 5s  PANTECH P6030   
IPHONE A1533 iPhone 5s  PANTECH P2030   
IPHONE A1533 iPhone 5s  PANTECH P2030   
IPHONE A1387 iPhone 4s  SAMSUNG SGH-A237   
IPHONE A1332 iPhone 4  SAMSUNG SGH-847   
IPHONE A1387 iPhone 4s  SAMSUNG SGH-1847   
IPHONE A1387 iPhone 4s  SAMSUNG SGH-1847   
IPHONE A1332 iPhone 4  SAMSUNG SGH-1847   
IPHONE A1332 iPhone 4  SAMSUNG SM-B780A   
IPHONE A1332 iPhone 4  SAMSUNG SGH-A997   

IPAD A1459    SAMSUNG SGH-A847   
KYOCERA E4710    SAMSUNG SGH-A997   
KYOCERA E4710    SAMSUNG SM-B780A   
KYOCERA E4710    SAMSUNG SGH-A87   

LG ---------------------    SIERRA AIRCARD 313U   
LG ---------------------       
LG ---------------------       

 



     COUNCIL AGENDA 
     ITEM BRIEFING DATA 

   
 
     DATE: July 9, 2020 

AGENDA ITEM   
Discuss, Consider & Possible Action on 
Resolution #2020-60 Authorizing the Purchase 
of a Chevrolet Silverado 4x2 Crew Cab for the 
Wastewater Department in an Amount not to 
exceed $54,115. 

 

 

 

TYPE AGENDA ITEM: 
Resolution 
 
BACKGROUND: 
On September 12, 2019 the City Council of the City of Gonzales Approved the Operating 
Budget for the City of Gonzales for the Fiscal Year Beginning October 1, 2019 and ending 
September 30, 2020. 
 
The Wastewater Fund included budgeting of $290,000 for a hydro excavator.  Staff identified 
three pieces of alternative equipment that, when combined, can perform the same functions as 
the single hydro-excavator machine at a savings to the City.  This requires the purchase of a 
Chevrolet Silverado to pull the hydro-excavator and trailer.  The hydro-excavator and trailer 
purchase are listed for consideration on this agenda as well.  The pricing for the Chevrolet 
Silverado was obtained from BuyBoard Cooperative Purchasing which assists local governments 
in reducing costs through this government-to-government procurement service available 
nationwide. 
    
FISCAL IMPACT: 
The funds are currently budgeted in Vehicles/Equipment Wastewater Account 230-7-730.608 
which has a budgeted balance of $290,000 in the 2019-2020 Fiscal Year Budget that was verified 
with the Finance Director.  The price for new Chevrolet Silverado is $54,115.00.  The pricing for 
the Ring-O-Matic HiCFM Vacuum Excavator with installed equipment and delivery is quoted at 
$92,291.   The outfitted jetter trailer with delivery is quoted at $57,080.  By purchasing the 
equipment separately, the City will realize a savings of $86,514 over what was budgeted.  
 
POLICY CONSIDERATIONS 
This is consistent with what has been done in the past.  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff respectfully recommends approval of this resolution. 
 

  
 
 
 



 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-60 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GONZALES, TEXAS 
AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF A CHEVROLET SILVERADO FOR THE 
WASTEWATER DEPARTMENT IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $54,115.00; AND 
ESTABLISHING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
  
WHEREAS, an annual operating budget for the fiscal year October 1, 2019 through September 
30, 2020, was approved and adopted by the City Council on September 12, 2019; and, 
 
WHEREAS, as set forth in the City’s Fiscal and Budgetary Policy, all City purchases and 
contracts over $50,000 shall conform to a competitive bidding process as set forth in Chapter 252 
of the Local Government Code of Texas; and,  
 
WHEREAS, the pricing for the Chevrolet Silverado was obtained through BuyBoard 
Cooperative Purchasing which assists local governments in reducing costs through a 
government-to-government procurement services; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Finance Director verified that funds are currently budgeted in 
Vehicles/Equipment Wastewater Account 230-7-130.608 which has a budgeted balance of 
$290,000 in the 2019-2020 Fiscal Year Budget; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the total cost of the Chevrolet Silverado is $54,115; and,    
 
WHEREAS, the City Council finds that purchasing a Chevrolet Silverado for the Wastewater 
Department is in the best interest of the City and its citizens and will further promote the public 
health, safety, and general welfare of the City. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
GONZALES, TEXAS: 

Section 1.  The City Council of the City of Gonzales hereby authorizes the purchase of a 
Chevrolet Silverado for the Wastewater Department in an amount not to exceed $54,115. 
 
Section 2. The recitals contained in the preamble hereof are hereby found to be true, and 
such recitals are hereby made a part of this Resolution for all purposes and are adopted as a part 
of the judgment and findings of the City Council. 
 
Section 3. All resolutions or parts thereof, which are in conflict or inconsistent with any 
provision of this Resolution are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict, and the provisions 
of this Resolution shall be and remain controlling as to the matters resolved herein. 
 
Section 4. This Resolution shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of 
the State of Texas and the United States of America. 
 



 

 

Section 5. If any provision of this Resolution or the application thereof to any person or 
circumstance shall be held to be invalid, the remainder of this Resolution and the application of 
such provision to other persons and circumstances shall nevertheless be valid, and the City 
Council hereby declares that this Resolution would have been enacted without such invalid 
provision. 
 
Section 6. It is officially found, determined, and declared that the meeting at which this 
Resolution is adopted was open to the public and public notice of the time, place, and subject 
matter of the public business to be considered at such meeting, including this Resolution, was 
given, all as required by Chapter 551, Texas Government Code, as amended. 
 
Section 7. This Resolution shall be in force and effect from and after its final passage, and it 
is so resolved. 
 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED this 9th day of July 2020. 
 

 
Mayor, Connie L. Kacir 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
Kristi Gilbert, Interim City Secretary 

 
 

 
 

 



QUOTE# 001-Q84822          CONTRACT PRICING WORKSHEET 
End User: CITY OF GONZALES       Contractor: CALDWELL COUNTRY   

Contact Name: MARLAND F. MERCER         CALDWELL COUNTRY  

Email: MMERCER@GONZALES.TEXAS.GOV      Prepared By:  Averyt Knapp 

Phone #: 830-263-0971                   Email: aknapp@caldwellcountry.com 

Fax #:      Phone #:  979-567-6116 

Location City: GONZALES, TEXAS      Fax #:    979-567-4376 

Date Prepared: JUNE 23, 2020     Address:  P. O. Box 27,  
Caldwell, TX 77836 

Contract Number: BUY BOARD #601-19 Tax ID #  14-1856872 

Product Description: 2020-2021 CHEVROLET 3500HD SILVERADO 4X2 CREW CAB 
60CA CC31043    
 
A  Base Price & Options:                                                                                                                                        $53,715 

 
B  Fleet Quote Option: 

Code Description Cost Code Description Cost 
 4X2-CREW CAB, 

14,000#GVWR -DUAL 
REAR WHEEL, 6.6L-V8 
DURAMAX DIESEL, 10-
SPD ALLISON 
AUTOMATIC, 3.42 
LOCKING REAR AXLE 
DIFFERENTIAL, FULL 
SIZE SPARE TIRE AND 
WHEEL, 40-20-40 
VINYL SEATS, FULL 
RUBBER FLOOR, AIR 
CONDITION, AMFM-
STEREO W/BLUETOOTH, 
TILT, CRUISE, POWER 
WINDOWS, POWER 
LOCKS, POWER TRAILER 
TOW MIRRORS, KEYLESS 
ENTRY, OEM 
INTEGRATED TRAILER 
BRAKE CONTROLLER, 
REAR VISION CAMERA 
PREP KIT, 9’ 
KNAPHEIDE 6108D54J1 
SERVICE BODY W/FLIP-
TOP LIDS, 3 
COMPARTMENTS PER 
SIDE, 20” DEEP 
COMPARTMENTS, 
STANDARD SHELVING 
AND DIVIDERS, 54” 
WIDE FLOOR, 8” WIDE 
TREADPLATE STEEL 
BUMPER, HD REAR 
RECEIVER HITCH W/7-
WAY PLUT, LIGHTS, 
REFLECTORS, BLACK 
MUD FLAPS, PAINT 
OUTSIDE BODY WHITE 
TO MATCH CAB, 

INCL     



INSTALL BACK UP 
CAMERA ON BODY, 
OVERHEAD 1225 LADDER 
RACK, FULL CARGO 
AREA SPRAY LINER 

 GM WARRANTY 
5YR/100,000 MILES 
POWERTRAIN @ N/C 

INCL  CALDWELL COUNTRY  
PO BOX 27 
CALDWELL, TEXAS 77836 

 

       
         
      
      
Subtotal B  INCL 
 
C  Unpublished Options  

Code Description Cost Code Description Cost 
        
      
      
      
      
      
Subtotal C      
 
D  Other Price Adjustments (Installation, Delivery, Etc…) 

Subtotal D    INCL  
 
E  Unit Cost Before Fee & Non-Equipment Charges(A+B+C+D) $53,715   
    Quantity Ordered                                             1 
Subtotal E $53,715   
 
F  Non-Equipment Charges (Trade-In, Warranty, Etc…) 
    BUY BOARD FEE                              $400 
     
G.  Color of Vehicle: WHITE  
 
H.  Total Purchase Price (E+F)                                                    $54,115  
 

Estimated Delivery Date: 150-180 DAYS APPX  
 



     COUNCIL AGENDA 
     ITEM BRIEFING DATA 

   
 
     DATE: July 9, 2020 

AGENDA ITEM   
Discuss, Consider & Possible Action on 
Resolution #2020-61 Authorizing the Purchase 
of a hydro-excavator and jetter trailer with 
trailer for the Wastewater Department in an 
Amount not to exceed $149,371. 

 

 

 

TYPE AGENDA ITEM: 
Resolution 
 
BACKGROUND: 
On September 12, 2019 the City Council of the City of Gonzales Approved the Operating 
Budget for the City of Gonzales for the Fiscal Year Beginning October 1, 2019 and ending 
September 30, 2020. 
 
The Wastewater Fund included budgeting of $290,000 for a hydro excavator to replace the 
current sewer machine that is over 10 years old.  Staff identified three pieces of alternative 
equipment that, when combined, can perform the same functions as the single hydro-excavator 
machine at a savings to the City of $86,514.  This requires the purchase of a Chevrolet Silverado 
to pull the hydro-excavator and trailer.  The Chevrolet Silverado is listed for consideration on 
this agenda as well.  The pricing for the Ring-O-Matic HiCFM Vacuum Excavator with installed 
equipment and delivery is quoted at $92,291.   The outfitted jetter trailer with delivery is quoted 
at $57,080. 
 
The prices were obtained from HGACBuy which assists local governments in reducing costs 
through this government-to-government procurement service available nationwide. 
    
FISCAL IMPACT: 
The funds are currently budgeted in Vehicles/Equipment Wastewater Account 230-7-730.608 
which has a budgeted balance of $290,000 in the 2019-2020 Fiscal Year Budget that was verified 
with the Finance Director.  The price for new Chevrolet Silverado is $54,115.00.  The pricing for 
the Ring-O-Matic HiCFM Vacuum Excavator with installed equipment and delivery is quoted at 
$92,291.   The outfitted jetter trailer with delivery is quoted at $57,080.  By purchasing the 
equipment separately, the City will realize a savings of $86,514 over what was budgeted.  
 
POLICY CONSIDERATIONS 
This is consistent with what has been done in the past.  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff respectfully recommends approval of this resolution. 

 
 



 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-61 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GONZALES, TEXAS 
AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF A RING-O-MATIC HICFM VACUUM 
EXCAVATOR AND JETTER TRAILER FOR THE WASTEWATER DEPARTMENT IN 
AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $149,371.00; AND ESTABLISHING AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 
  
WHEREAS, an annual operating budget for the fiscal year October 1, 2019 through September 
30, 2020, was approved and adopted by the City Council on September 12, 2019; and, 
 
WHEREAS, as set forth in the City’s Fiscal and Budgetary Policy, all City purchases and 
contracts over $50,000 shall conform to a competitive bidding process as set forth in Chapter 252 
of the Local Government Code of Texas; and,  
 
WHEREAS, the pricing for the Ring-O-Matic HiCFM Vacuum Excavator and jetter trailer was 
obtained through HGACBuy which assists local governments in reducing costs through a 
government-to-government procurement services; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Finance Director verified that funds are currently budgeted in 
Vehicles/Equipment Wastewater Account 230-7-730.608 which has a budgeted balance of 
$290,000 in the 2019-2020 Fiscal Year Budget; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the total cost of the Ring-O-Matic HiCFM Vacuum Excavator with installed 
equipment and delivery is quoted at $92,291 and the outfitted jetter trailer with delivery is quoted 
at $57,080; and,    
 
WHEREAS, the City Council finds that purchasing the equipment for the Wastewater 
Department is in the best interest of the City and its citizens and will further promote the public 
health, safety, and general welfare of the City. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
GONZALES, TEXAS: 

Section 1.  The City Council of the City of Gonzales hereby authorizes the purchase of a 
Ring-O-Matic HiCFM Vacuum Excavator with installed equipment in an amount not to exceed 
$92,291. 
 
Section 2.  The City Council of the City of Gonzales hereby authorizes the purchase of an 
outfitted jetter trailer for the Wastewater Department in an amount not to exceed $57,080. 
 
Section 3. The recitals contained in the preamble hereof are hereby found to be true, and 
such recitals are hereby made a part of this Resolution for all purposes and are adopted as a part 
of the judgment and findings of the City Council. 
 



 

 

Section 4. All resolutions or parts thereof, which are in conflict or inconsistent with any 
provision of this Resolution are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict, and the provisions 
of this Resolution shall be and remain controlling as to the matters resolved herein. 
 
Section 5. This Resolution shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of 
the State of Texas and the United States of America. 
 
Section 6. If any provision of this Resolution or the application thereof to any person or 
circumstance shall be held to be invalid, the remainder of this Resolution and the application of 
such provision to other persons and circumstances shall nevertheless be valid, and the City 
Council hereby declares that this Resolution would have been enacted without such invalid 
provision. 
 
Section 7. It is officially found, determined, and declared that the meeting at which this 
Resolution is adopted was open to the public and public notice of the time, place, and subject 
matter of the public business to be considered at such meeting, including this Resolution, was 
given, all as required by Chapter 551, Texas Government Code, as amended. 
 
Section 8. This Resolution shall be in force and effect from and after its final passage, and it 
is so resolved. 
 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED this 9th day of July 2020. 
 

 
Mayor, Connie L. Kacir 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
Kristi Gilbert, Interim City Secretary 

 
 

 
 

 



Contract

No.:
SC01-18

Date

Prepared:
6/22/2020

Buying

Agency:
Contractor:

Contact

Person:

Prepared

By:

Phone: Phone:

Fax: Fax:

Email: Email:

Product

Code:
D059 Description:

$59,175

Cost Cost

1,368

3019

980

17469

        Subtotal B: 22836

Cost Cost

$4,500.00

$2,195.00

Subtotal C: 6695

8%

D. Total Cost before any other applicable Charges, Trade-Ins, Allowances, Discounts, Etc. (A+B+C)

1 88706 = Subtotal D: 88706

Cost Cost

3585

Subtotal E: 3585

92291

Check: Total cost of Unpublished Options (C) cannot exceed 25% of the total of the Base Unit 

Price plus Published Options (A+B).

X   Subtotal of A + B + C: 

E. Trade-Ins / Special Discounts / Other Allowances / Freight / Installation / Miscellaneous Charges

      

F. Total Purchase Price (D+E): Delivery Date: 90 Days ARO

Subtotal From Additional Sheet(s): 

Quantity Ordered: 

CONTRACT PRICING WORKSHEET
For Standard Equipment Purchases

Ring-O-Matic 550 HiCFM Vacuum Excavator Trailer

A. Product Item Base Unit Price Per Contractor's H-GAC Contract:

641-628-3201

This Worksheet is prepared by Contractor and given to End User.  If a PO is issued, both documents 

MUST be faxed to H-GAC @ 713-993-4548.  Therefore please type or print legibly.

Jim Zylstra

641-632-7747

jzylstra@ring-o-matic.com

Description

C. Unpublished Options - Itemize below - Attach additional sheet if necessary

(Note: Unpublished options are items which were not submitted and priced in Contractor's bid.)

MPO1 - Viper Pothole Tool

TRAIL2 - Power Door Lock

Description

HOSE 6 - 4" Tool and Hose Upgrade

City of Gonzales, TX

Marland Mercer 

Ring-O-Matic, Inc.

B. Published Options - Itemize below - Attach additional sheet if necessary - Include Option Code in description if applicable

(Note: Published Options are options which were submitted and priced in Contractor's bid.)

Description Description

BOOM 4 - 4" 6-way full hydraulic boom

Subtotal From Additional Sheet(s): 

Description

Tier IV Final Engine Upgrade

Freight/Setup/Inservice

ADDON-258 - Ground Fill Water System 

Description

For this transaction the percentage is: 



Contract

No.:
SC01-15

Date

Prepared:
6/19/2020

Buying

Agency:
Contractor:

Contact

Person:

Prepared

By:

Phone: Phone:

Fax: Fax:

Email: Email:

Product

Code:
C027 Description:

51,600

Cost Cost

1,160

410

215

215

1730

        Subtotal B: 3730

Cost Cost

 

 

 

Subtotal C: 0

0%

D. Total Cost before any other applicable Charges, Trade-Ins, Allowances, Discounts, Etc. (A+B+C)

1 55330 = Subtotal D: 55330

Cost Cost

1,750.00

Subtotal E: 1750

57080

C. Unpublished Options - Itemize below - Attach additional sheet if necessary

(Note: Unpublished options are items which were not submitted and priced in Contractor's bid.)

Option for 750 gl water tank

Freight       

 

 

Description Description

Manhole Light

Workstation Light

City of Gonzales

Marland Mercer 

  Harben Inc.

B. Published Options - Itemize below - Attach additional sheet if necessary - Include Option Code in description if applicable

(Note: Published Options are options which were submitted and priced in Contractor's bid.)

Description Description

MKII Dump Gun(includes 2 nozzles)

Strobe Light

Fender Mounted Toolbox/ Tandem Axle (2)

Subtotal From Additional Sheet(s): 

Description Description

CONTRACT PRICING WORKSHEET
For Standard Equipment Purchases

4018 DTK 600 ET 180

A. Product Item Base Unit Price Per Contractor's H-GAC Contract:

  (770) 887-9411

This Worksheet is prepared by Contractor and given to End User.  If a PO is issued, both documents 

MUST be faxed to H-GAC @ 713-993-4548.  Therefore please type or print legibly.

Marlene Boozer

770-889-9535

 marlene.mcfalls@harben.com

F. Total Purchase Price (D+E): Delivery Date: 5-6 Weeks ARO

Subtotal From Additional Sheet(s): 

Quantity Ordered: 

For this transaction the percentage is: 
Check: Total cost of Unpublished Options (C) cannot exceed 25% of the total of the Base Unit 

Price plus Published Options (A+B).

X   Subtotal of A + B + C: 

E. Other Charges, Trade-Ins, Allowances, Discounts, Etc.



     COUNCIL AGENDA 
     ITEM BRIEFING DATA 

   
 
     DATE: July 9, 2020 

AGENDA ITEM   
Discuss, Consider & Possible Action on 
Resolution #2020-62 Accepting the Proposals 
and Awarding the Contract for the 2020 
Drainage Improvement Plans to Lester 
Contracting, Inc. 

 

 

 

TYPE AGENDA ITEM: 
Resolution 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The City has received bids for the 2020 Drainage Improvement Plans.  These plans include the 
replacement of drainage culverts under the TXGN Railroad at Railroad Street, improvement of 
channels adjacent to the railroad and a culvert crossing at Church Street to alleviate flooding 
along Railroad Street north of the railroad tracks.  Also, the plans include installation of storm 
sewer from St. Lawrence Street to St. Vincent Street and to Tinsley Creek to alleviate flooding at 
St Lawrence Street, St. Louis Street and St. Vincent Street. 
 
 
POLICY CONSIDERATIONS: 
As funds are available, the city should consider improving the drainage system in order to 
provide safe travel ways for the public. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
This Agenda Item will expend $1,053,011.95 as the base amount. This item was budgeted for 
$677,500 from the 2019 Certificate of Obligation; however, with certain other projects being 
under budget, and other certain projects being funded from other sources (CDBG Grant) it is 
anticipated this cost overage can be absorbed within the 2019 Certificate of Obligation. 
  
ATTACHMENTS: 
Bid tabulation 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff respectfully recommends the contract be awarded to Lester Contracting, Inc. in the amount 
of $1,053,011.95 for construction of the 2020 Drainage Improvement Projects,  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-62 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GONZALES, TEXAS 
ACCEPTING THE PROPOSALS AND AWARDING THE CONTRACT FOR THE 2020 
DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS TO LESTER CONTRACTING, INC.; AND 
ESTABLISHING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
WHEREAS, the Capital Improvement Plan for Fiscal Year Budget 2019-2020 included the 
2020 Drainage Improvement Projects to be competitively bid as per Chapter 252 of the Local 
Government Code; and,  
 
WHEREAS, the advertisements for the Request for Proposals were published in the newspaper 
for three consecutive weeks beginning June 4th, 2020; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the proposals were due to be received by the City of Gonzales on June 25th, 2020 at 
2:00 p.m.; and, 
 
WHEREAS, proposals were received from Diamond X Contracting , Inc., Myers Concrete 
Construction, Rocking Q Construction, LLC., Lester Contracting, Inc., Qro Mex Construction 
Company, Inc., M&C Fonseca Construction Company, Inc. and Tierra Lease Service, LLC., by 
the due date published; and, 
 
WHEREAS, Local Government Code Section 252.043(a) states that the if the competitive 
bidding requirement applies to the contract for goods or services, the contract must be awarded 
to the lowest responsible bidder or to the bidder who provides goods and services at the best 
value for the municipality; and,  
 
WHEREAS, the City Engineer evaluated the proposals and recommends to award the contract 
to Lester Contracting, Inc. who is the lowest responsible bidder with a base bid amount of 
$1,053,011.95. 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council finds that entering into an agreement for the 2020 Drainage 
Improvement Plans is in the best interest of the City and its citizens and will further promote the 
public health, safety, and general welfare of the City. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
GONZALES, TEXAS: 

 
Section 1.  The City Council of the City of Gonzales hereby awards the contract for the 2020 
Drainage Improvement Plans to Lester Contracting, Inc. and authorizes the City Manager to 
execute the agreement.   
 
Section 2. The recitals contained in the preamble hereof are hereby found to be true, and 
such recitals are hereby made a part of this Resolution for all purposes and are adopted as a part 
of the judgment and findings of the City Council. 



 

 

 
Section 3. All resolutions or parts thereof, which are in conflict or inconsistent with any 
provision of this Resolution are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict, and the provisions 
of this Resolution shall be and remain controlling as to the matters resolved herein. 
 
Section 4. This Resolution shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of 
the State of Texas and the United States of America. 
 
Section 5. If any provision of this Resolution or the application thereof to any person or 
circumstance shall be held to be invalid, the remainder of this Resolution and the application of 
such provision to other persons and circumstances shall nevertheless be valid, and the City 
Council hereby declares that this Resolution would have been enacted without such invalid 
provision. 
 
Section 6. It is officially found, determined, and declared that the meeting at which this 
Resolution is adopted was open to the public and public notice of the time, place, and subject 
matter of the public business to be considered at such meeting, including this Resolution, was 
given, all as required by Chapter 551, Texas Government Code, as amended. 
 
Section 7. This Resolution shall be in force and effect from and after its final passage, and it 
is so resolved. 
 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED this 9th day of July, 2020. 
 

 
Mayor, Connie L. Kacir 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
Kristi Gilbert, City Secretary 

 
 

 
 





     COUNCIL AGENDA 
     ITEM BRIEFING DATA 

   
 
     DATE: July 9, 2020 

AGENDA ITEM   
Discuss, Consider & Possible Action on 
Resolution #2020-63 Accepting the Proposals 
and Awarding the Contract for the 2020 Utility 
Improvement Plans to J & R Contracting 
Services, Inc. 

 

 

 

TYPE AGENDA ITEM: 
Resolution 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The City has received bids for the 2020 Utility Improvement Plans.  These plans include the 
replacement of a water line in St. James Street from St. Louis to St. Lawrence, and replacement 
of water and wastewater lines in St. Lawrence Street from St. James Street to Seydler Street. 
Also, the waterline in 700 block of St. Paul Street will be replaced. 
 
POLICY CONSIDERATIONS: 
As funds are available, the city should consider replacing and maintaining utilities in order to 
provide safe living conditions for the public. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
This Agenda Item will expend $1,468,254.00 as the base contract amount and up to an additional 
$10,000 is requested as contingency for unforeseen issues during construction for a total amount 
up to $1,478,254.00.  Funding for this project will come from 2019 Certificate of Obligation.   
  
ATTACHMENTS: 
Bid tabulation 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff respectfully recommends the contract be awarded to J& R Contracting Services, Inc. in the 
amount of $1,468,254.00 for construction of the 2020 Utility Improvement Projects, with a 
contingency allowance up to $10,000.00 for unforeseen issues during construction. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-63 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GONZALES, TEXAS 
ACCEPTING THE PROPOSALS AND AWARDING THE CONTRACT FOR THE 2020 
UTILITY IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS TO J & R CONTRACTING SERVICES, INC.; 
AND ESTABLISHING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
WHEREAS, the Capital Improvement Plan for Fiscal Year Budget 2019-2020 included the 
2020 Utility Improvement Projects to be competitively bid as per Chapter 252 of the Local 
Government Code; and,  
 
WHEREAS, the advertisements for the Request for Proposals were published in the newspaper 
for three consecutive weeks beginning June 4th, 2020; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the proposals were due to be received by the City of Gonzales on June 25th, 2020 at 
3:00 p.m.; and, 
 
WHEREAS, proposals were received from Atlas Construction, Corp., Rocking Q Construction, 
LLC., Lester Contracting, Inc., J&R Contracting Services, Inc., Maverick Underground, R.L. 
Jones LP, Qro Mex Construction Company, Inc., M&C Fonseca Construction Company, Inc. and 
Texas Pride Utilities, LLC., by the due date published; and, 
 
WHEREAS, Local Government Code Section 252.043(a) states that the if the competitive 
bidding requirement applies to the contract for goods or services, the contract must be awarded 
to the lowest responsible bidder or to the bidder who provides goods and services at the best 
value for the municipality; and,  
 
WHEREAS, the City Engineer evaluated the proposals and recommends to award the contract 
to J & R Contracting Services, Inc. who is the lowest responsible bidder with a base bid amount 
of $1,468,254.00 and an additional contingency of $10,000.00, for a total amount up to 
$1,478,254.00; and,  
 
WHEREAS, the City Council finds that entering into an agreement for the 2020 Utility 
Improvement Plans in the best interest of the City and its citizens and will further promote the 
public health, safety, and general welfare of the City. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
GONZALES, TEXAS: 

Section 1.  The City Council of the City of Gonzales hereby awards the contract for the 2020 
Utility Improvement Plans to J & R Contracting Services, Inc. and authorizes the City Manager 
to execute the agreement.   
 
Section 2. The recitals contained in the preamble hereof are hereby found to be true, and 
such recitals are hereby made a part of this Resolution for all purposes and are adopted as a part 
of the judgment and findings of the City Council. 



 

 

 
Section 3. All resolutions or parts thereof, which are in conflict or inconsistent with any 
provision of this Resolution are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict, and the provisions 
of this Resolution shall be and remain controlling as to the matters resolved herein. 
 
Section 4. This Resolution shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of 
the State of Texas and the United States of America. 
 
Section 5. If any provision of this Resolution or the application thereof to any person or 
circumstance shall be held to be invalid, the remainder of this Resolution and the application of 
such provision to other persons and circumstances shall nevertheless be valid, and the City 
Council hereby declares that this Resolution would have been enacted without such invalid 
provision. 
 
Section 6. It is officially found, determined, and declared that the meeting at which this 
Resolution is adopted was open to the public and public notice of the time, place, and subject 
matter of the public business to be considered at such meeting, including this Resolution, was 
given, all as required by Chapter 551, Texas Government Code, as amended. 
 
Section 7. This Resolution shall be in force and effect from and after its final passage, and it 
is so resolved. 
 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED this 9th day of July, 2020. 
 

 
Mayor, Connie L. Kacir 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
Kristi Gilbert, Interim City Secretary 

 
 

 
 

















































     COUNCIL AGENDA 
     ITEM BRIEFING DATA 

   
 
     DATE: July 9, 2020 

AGENDA ITEM   
Discuss, Consider & Possible Action on the 
City’s Fiscal Management Contingency Plan. 

 

 

 

TYPE AGENDA ITEM: 
Consideration 
 
BACKGROUND: 
On March 25, 2020, the City Council unanimously voted to enact Fiscal Management 
Contingency Plan Level II and postpone all capital improvement projects for a period of 30 days.  
Staff is seeking direction on future steps. 
 
At the June 11, 2020 Council meeting, the City Council unanimously voted to continue with 
Fiscal Management Contingency Plan Level II and allow capital projects to move forward. 
 
POLICY CONSIDERATIONS: 
Staff is seeking direction from the City Council. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
The fiscal impact depends on the Contingency Plan Level adopted. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
Fiscal Management Contingency Plan 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff is seeking direction from the City Council. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 











     COUNCIL AGENDA 
     ITEM BRIEFING DATA 

   
 
     DATE: July 9, 2020 

AGENDA ITEM   
Discuss, Consider & Possible Action on 
Resolution #2020-66 Authorizing the 
Temporary Closure of Certain City Streets, 
Use of City Property and the Sale and 
Consumption of Alcohol on City Property for 
the Come & Take It Celebration on October 2, 
3 and 4, 2020 

 

 

 

TYPE AGENDA ITEM: 
Resolution 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Annually the Gonzales Chamber of Commerce holds the city’s Come & Take It Celebration 
which includes a parade, street closures, use of Confederate and Texas Heroes Squares and the 
sale and consumption of alcohol.  The celebration will be held the first full weekend of October 
beginning October 2, 3 and 4th.   The Come & Take It Committee is requesting to close the 
streets in phases beginning at 8:00 a.m. on Friday, October 2, 2020 to help alleviate the traffic 
congestion while the vendors are coming in and trying to set up, and the celebration will end at 
5:00 p.m. Sunday, October 4th and the streets will reopen by 8:00 p.m.   
 
 
POLICY CONSIDERATIONS: 
The request is consistent with what has been done in the past.   
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
N/A 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
Copy of Come and Take It Event Form 2020 
Copy of the Map for street closures  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff respectfully recommends the approval of this resolution. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-66 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GONZALES, TEXAS, 
AUTHORIZING THE TEMPORARY CLOSURES OF CERTAIN CITY STREETS, USE 
OF CITY PROPERTY AND THE SALE AND CONSUMPTION OF ALCOHOL ON 
CITY PROPERTY FOR THE COME & TAKE IT CELEBRATION ON OCTOBER 2, 3 
& 4, 2020; AND ESTABLISHING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
WHEREAS, the Gonzales Chamber of Commerce uses the Confederate Square, Texas Heroes 
Square, and several downtown streets for the annual Come & Take It Celebration; and, 

WHEREAS, said events include live music, carnival, vendor booths and events for the entire 
family; and, 

WHEREAS, said events necessitate the closing of designated streets to increase the safety of 
citizens and guests; and, 

WHEREAS, said events require approval of the City Council to allow the sale and consumption 
of alcoholic beverages; and, 

WHEREAS, the City Council hereby finds that said events increase the community spirit of the 
City of Gonzales and increase the number of visitors to the community. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
GONZALES, TEXAS:  

Section 1. The City Council of the City of Gonzales, Texas hereby authorizes temporary 
closure of certain city streets, use of city property and the sale and consumption of alcohol on 
city property for the Come & Take It Celebration on October 2, 3 and 4, 2020, all as set forth in 
the submitted Event Form attached hereto as Exhibit A. 

Section 2. The recitals contained in the preamble hereof are hereby found to be true, and 
such recitals are hereby made a part of this Resolution for all purposes and are adopted as a part 
of the judgment and findings of the City Council. 
 
Section 3. All resolutions or parts thereof, which are in conflict or inconsistent with any 
provision of this Resolution are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict, and the provisions 
of this Resolution shall be and remain controlling as to the matters resolved herein. 
 
Section 4. This Resolution shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of 
the State of Texas and the United States of America. 
 
Section 5. If any provision of this Resolution or the application thereof to any person or 
circumstance shall be held to be invalid, the remainder of this Resolution and the application of 
such provision to other persons and circumstances shall nevertheless be valid, and the City 



 

 

Council hereby declares that this Resolution would have been enacted without such invalid 
provision. 
 
Section 6. It is officially found, determined, and declared that the meeting at which this 
Resolution is adopted was open to the public and public notice of the time, place, and subject 
matter of the public business to be considered at such meeting, including this Resolution, was 
given, all as required by Chapter 551, Texas Government Code, as amended. 
 
Section 7. This Resolution shall be in force and effect from and after its final passage, and it 
is so resolved. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED this 9th day of July 2020. 
 

 
Mayor, Connie L. Kacir 

ATTEST: 
 
 
Kristi Gilbert, Interim City Secretary 

 
 



GONZALES EVENT INFORMATION SHEET
This information is to be provided to the City of Gonzales at least

30 days prior to all public and private events held on City property.
EVENT NAME Come and Take It Celebration
HOST ORGANIZATION Gonzales Chamber of Commerce
CONTACT NAME Daisy Scheske
CONTACT  PHONE 830.672.6532
EVENT DATE October2-3-4 2020
EVENT START TIME_6:00 p.m.         EVENT END TIME__5:00 p.m.
EVENT LOCATION Downtown Gonzales, Texas
HOLIDAY CELEBRATED Y_____     N  √ HOLIDAY:___________________________
CITY COUNCIL APPROVAL REQUIRED Y   √    N_____ MEETING DATE:______TBD

POLICE/FIRE/EMS DEPARTMENT
ATTENDANCE ESTIMATE 15,000
MUSIC Y__√___     N_____ LIVE__√___DJ_____
FOOD Y__√___     N_____
ALCOHOL Y_√____     N_____ RESPONSIBLE PARTY__Chamber of Commerce
MOTORIZED VEHICLES Y___√__     N_____ PARADE___      √
PUBLIC OR PRIVATE EVENT Public
SECURITY Y_____     N_____ # OFFICERS NEEDED___Out for bids/ Contracted out

ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT
ADDITIONAL LIGHTING Y___√__     N_____
NUMBER OF OUTLETS NEEDED TBD
AMPS/WATTS NEEDED TBD
TENT Y___√__     N_____      SET UP DAY/TIME ___September 26 2020_________________
TENT SIZE: 60x150   &   100x180      TAKE DOWN DAY/TIME 7-Oct-20

STREETS DEPARTMENT
STREETS AFFECTED Y___√__     N_____
BARRICADES NEEDED Y__√___     N_____ ___________________________________
STREETS TO BE CLOSED Y__√___     N_____ Please see attached map

SET UP TIME Times will vary starting on October 2, 2020
TAKE DOWN TIME Streets will be open by 8 p.m. October 4, 2020

COMMUNITY SERVICES DEPARTMENT
STAGE NEEDED @ $25.00 each Y _____     N____√___ LOCATION Confederate Square

20' wide X 12' deep X 4' tall CTI will be using their own stage near the beer tent
NUMBER OF CHAIRS @ $0.50 each NA
NUMBER OF TABLES @ $2.00 each NA
NUMBER OF TRASH CANS We have contracted with a cleaning service: Will need extra trash cans 

SET UP TIME NA
TAKE DOWN TIME NA

FOR INFORMATION CONTACT CITY SECRETARY

(830) 672-2815- City Hall citysecretary@cityofgonzales.org
(830) 672-2813- Fax

DISTRIBUTION: CS_____      CMG______   MS______     ED______   EL______     PKS______
updated: 12/22/11 PW_____     STR_______    FD______     PD_______  EMS______  SO______

 8:00- Street closures will be in 
phases throughout the day

mailto:citysecretary@cityofgonzales.org


 



COUNCIL AGENDA 
ITEM BRIEFING DATA 

 

DATE: July 9, 2020 
 

TYPE AGENDA ITEM: 
Resolution 

AGENDA ITEM 
Discuss, Consider & Possible Action on 
Resolution # 2020-65 Authorizing the City 
Manager to defer all hotel occupancy tax 
payments for the second quarter of FY2019-
2020, or another quarter as determined by City 
Council, for a minimum of 90 days, with 
penalties waived, based on the recommendation 
from the Gonzales Convention and Visitor 
Bureau.

BACKGROUND: 
Hotel Occupancy Taxes (HOT) are collected by both the State of Texas and City of Gonzales from 
lodging properties located within the city limits of Gonzales, Texas.  Lodging property owners 
collect the monies and submit them to the City of Gonzales in the form of a quarterly payment, 
with some properties electing to submit monthly.  

 
Due to unprecedented economic impacts upon the Tourism & Hospitality industry from the 
COVID-19 pandemic, local Gonzales lodging owners have seen significant decreases in 
occupancy rates and are experiencing severe revenue shortfalls. Most have faced the challenge of 
employee furloughs and layoffs, with some even having to close their properties.  
 

The Gonzales Convention and Visitors Bureau presents this recommendation to the Gonzales City 
Council in an effort to ease the heavy burden upon local lodging partners by providing additional 
time for payment of HOT, in an effort to help them sustain operations and retain employees.  The 
objective is to avoid permanent closure of our local lodging properties, which would be detrimental 
to the recovery of the destination.  

 

POLICY CONSIDERATIONS: 
The deferral of HOT payments will impact the overall fund balance of 500.811 temporarily.  The 
financial responsibilities of this fund include the salary of the Tourism Director, 50% of debt 
service payments for the J.B. Wells Expo Center and funding assistance for local attractions and 
partners.  Due to the current balance of available funds within this department, the GCVB felt 
comfortable making this recommendation in an effort to assist local lodging properties during this 
time of public health and economic crisis.  

 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Approximately $61,000 in delayed HOT payments for the second quarter of FY2019-2020. 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 
Request Letter 
COVID-19 Impact Information 
Outstanding HOT Funds Due (Under separate cover) 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff respectfully recommends the approval of this resolution. 



RESOLUTION NO. 2020-65 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GONZALES, TEXAS, 
APPROVING THE RECOMMENDATION OF GONZALES CONVENTION & VISITOR 
BUREAU TO DEFER HOTEL OCCUPANCY TAX PAYMENTS FOR ALL GONZALES 
LODGING PROPERTIES FOR THE SECOND QUARTER OF FISCAL YEAR 2019-2020 
FOR 90 DAYS, AS WELL AS WAIVE ALL PENALTIES; AND ESTABLISHING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
WHEREAS, in December 2019 a novel coronavirus, now designated COVID-19, was 
detected in Wuhan City, Hubei Province, China; and 
 
WHEREAS, on January 30, 2020, the World Health Organization Director General declared 
the outbreak of COVID-19 as a Public Health Emergency of International Concern (PHEIC), 
advising countries to prepare for the containment, detection, isolation and case management, 
contact tracing and prevention of onward spread of the disease; and 
 
WHEREAS, President Trump declared a national emergency on March 13, 2020 in regards 
to the Coronavirus disease (COVID-19); and 
 
WHEREAS, Governor Greg Abbott declared a public health disaster on March 13, 2020; and 
 
WHEREAS, City of Gonzales Mayor Connie Kacir issued a Declaration of Public Health 
Emergency on March 15, 2020; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Gonzales City Council extended the Declaration of Local Disaster on 
March 16, 2020; and 
 
WHEREAS, in March of 2020, counties across Texas began implementing shelter-in-place and/or 
stay-at-home orders, prohibiting all non-essential travel within the restricted areas in an effort to 
mitigate the spread of COVID-19 throughout Texas; and 
 
WHEREAS, Governor of Texas Greg Abbott issued an Executive Order on March 31, 2020 
mandating the restrictive measures of social distancing, avoidance of social gatherings and 
interactions, telework for non-essential employees and closure of all non-essential businesses in 
an effort to mitigate the spread of COVID-19 throughout Texas; and, 
 
WHEREAS, in late March of 2020, the Texas Comptroller granted 90-day extensions on state 
taxes due by businesses and individuals, as well as payment agreements and waiver of all penalties 
and interest in most instances; and, 
 
WHEREAS, U.S. hotel profits fell 101% in March; and, 
 
WHEREAS, as of April 28, 2020, nearly 300,000 hotel-related jobs have been lost in Texas due 
to the COVID-19 pandemic; and, 



WHEREAS, over $18 billion in hotel room revenue has been lost among United States hotel 
properties during the COVID-19 pandemic; and, 
 
WHEREAS, most United States hoteliers, including hoteliers within the city limits of Gonzales, 
have reported single-digit occupancy during the COVID-19 pandemic; and, 
 
WHEREAS, local hotel performance reports indicate over 70% daily decreases in year-over-year 
occupancy rates among Gonzales lodging properties since March 15, 2020; and, 
 
WHEREAS, Tourism Economics declares COVID-19’s impact to the U.S. travel industry to be 
9x worse than the 9/11 terrorist attack; and, 
 
WHEREAS, CBRE is projecting revenue losses of 80% for the second quarter of 2020 for U.S. 
hotel properties; and, 
 
WHEREAS, 70% of direct lodging employees in the U.S. have been laid off or furloughed due to 
the COVID-19 pandemic. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
GONZALES, TEXAS: 
 
Section 1. The recitals contained in the preamble hereof are hereby found to be true, and such 
recitals are hereby made a part of this Resolution for all purposes and are adopted as a part of the 
judgment and findings of the City Council. 
 
Section 2.  The City Council of the City of Gonzales, Texas hereby approves the Gonzales 
Convention and Visitor Bureau’s recommendation to defer Hotel Occupancy Tax payments for 
the  second quarter of Fiscal Year 2019-20 (Jan-Mar 2020) for all lodging properties located within 
the city limits of Gonzales, for a minimum of 90 days from the due date of April 15, 2020  and to 
waive all penalties to lodging properties  so long as the balance of hotel occupancy taxes due to 
the City of Gonzales are paid within the timeframe set forth by the City Council of Gonzales, 
Texas. 
 
Section 3. That it is officially found, determined and declared that the meeting at which this 
Resolution is adopted was open to the public and public notice of the time, place, and subject 
matter of the public business to be considered at such meeting, including this ordinance, was given, 
all as required by Chapter 551, as amended, Texas Government Code. 

 
Section 4. This Resolution shall be effective upon its approval. 
 
Section 5. This Resolution shall not be construed to require or allow any act which is 
prohibited by an Ordinance.   
 
PASSED AND APPROVED this 9th day of July, 2020. 
 
       CITY OF GONZALES 



 
 
Mayor, Connie L. Kacir 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
Kristi Gilbert, Interim City Secretary 

 
 
 











 

 

CORONAVIRUS TRAVEL RECOVERY OPTIONS 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

Study Showcases Potential Negative Impact Of Coronavirus Pandemic on 

Hotel Industry Employment 
 
The hotel industry is facing an abrupt and unprecedented drop in hotel demand that is gaining pace and 

getting progressively deeper and more severe week by week. 

 

The hotel industry supports nearly 8.3 million jobs total (direct hotel operations, guest spending, indirect 

supply-chain and induced), but drastic declines in occupancy rates will lead to massive job losses for 

individuals across the industry. Hotel owners are already reporting facing massive, unavoidable layoffs and 

furloughs.  
 

Nearly 4 Million Employees Who Work In Or For The Hotel Industry Are Projected To 

Lose Their Jobs In The Coming Weeks, Or Have Already Been Furloughed. 
 

STATE 
Total Hotel 

Supported Jobs 
Total Hotel 

Supported Job Loss 

ALABAMA               82,164  (36,974) 

ALASKA               33,674  (15,153) 

ARIZONA             200,886  (90,399) 

ARKANSAS               48,090  (21,640) 

CALIFORNIA          1,014,600  (456,570) 

COLORADO             176,034  (79,215) 

CONNECTICUT               76,737  (34,532) 

DELAWARE               14,877  (6,695) 

DISTRICT OF 

COLUMBIA 

              40,824  (18,371) 

FLORIDA             747,705  (336,467) 

GEORGIA             255,767  (115,095) 

HAWAII             140,093  (63,042) 

IDAHO               40,978  (18,440) 

ILLINOIS             292,588  (131,665) 

INDIANA             109,908  (49,459) 

IOWA               64,592  (29,066) 

KANSAS               51,939  (23,373) 

KENTUCKY               90,722  (40,825) 

LOUISIANA             120,404  (54,182) 

MAINE               42,468  (19,111) 

 

  

OXFORD ECONOMIC STUDY DATA 
STATE BY STATE BREAKDOWN: JOB LOSS FIGURES FOR 

HOTEL INDUSTRY FROM CORONAVIRUS PANDEMIC 



 

 

MARYLAND             103,799  (46,709) 

MASSACHUSETTS             163,678  (73,655) 

MICHIGAN             193,432  (87,044) 

MINNESOTA             131,048  (58,972) 

MISSISSIPPI               80,978  (36,440) 

MISSOURI             123,610  (55,625) 

MONTANA               38,443  (17,299) 

NEBRASKA               42,241  (19,009) 

NEVADA             395,492  (177,971) 

NEW HAMPSHIRE               36,778  (16,550) 

NEW JERSEY             197,058  (88,676) 

NEW MEXICO               54,079  (24,336) 

NEW YORK             528,618  (237,878) 

NORTH CAROLINA             216,178  (97,280) 

NORTH DAKOTA               21,896  (9,853) 

OHIO             192,378  (86,570) 

OKLAHOMA             105,527  (47,487) 

OREGON             114,338  (51,452) 

PENNSYLVANIA             234,088  (105,340) 

RHODE ISLAND               19,548  (8,796) 

SOUTH CAROLINA             129,364  (58,214) 

SOUTH DAKOTA               31,841  (14,328) 

TENNESSEE             161,404  (72,632) 

TEXAS             658,637  (296,387) 

UTAH               86,463  (38,908) 

VERMONT               36,959  (16,632) 

VIRGINIA             192,936  (86,821) 

WASHINGTON             190,566  (85,755) 

WEST VIRGINIA               30,669  (13,801) 

WISCONSIN             118,461  (53,307) 

WYOMING               31,056  (13,975) 

UNITED STATES 8,306,612 (3,737,975) 
Source: Oxford Economics (End of March, 2020) 

 
* total jobs, including supply chain; Note: figures represent proportionate impacts of US hotel industry based on historical performance 

(each 10 percentage point decline in occupancy is shown as having the same successive impact for illustrative purposes). Economic 

impacts are based on Oxford Economics research for AHLA. 

 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 HISTORIC LOW OCCUPANCY 

Impact to travel industry 9x worse than 9/11. 
(Tourism Economics) 

Nearly 50% revenue decline in 2020, $124B 

lost off $270B total (Oxford Economics)  

Eight in 10 hotel rooms are empty. (STR) 

2020 is projected to be the worst year on 

record for hotel occupancy. (CBRE) 

Forecasted occupancy rate for 2020 worse than 

1933 during Great Depression. (CBRE) 

 

STAGGERING JOB LOSS  
 

70% of hotel employees have been laid off or furloughed. (Oxford 

Economics and Hotel Effectiveness)  
 

 

Nearly 1.6 million hotel employees out of work and  

$2.4 billion in weekly lost wages due to the crisis (Oxford Economics 

and Hotel Effectiveness) 
 

Nearly 3.9 million total hotel-supported jobs have been lost 

since the crisis began (Oxford Economics) 

 

 

COMPARISION TO OTHER FINANCIAL CRISISES 
 

 

   

COVID-19 DEVASTATING HOTEL INDUSTRY 

Low to zero hotel revenue driving unprecedented job loss  

Recession of 2001 and 9/11 Recession of '07-'09 Covid-19 PROJECTED IMPACT

Total lost jobs (in millions) Hotel occupancy Total lost jobs (in millions) Hotel occupancy Total lost jobs (in millions) Hotel occupancy

Marker indicates June 2020
Note: Room night demand is based on monthly STR occupied room nights in US hotels (seasonally adjusted). Total lost jobs reflect total jobs supported by the hotel industry, including direct jobs at hotels and supported by guest ancillary 
spending (e.g., restaurants), as well as indirect (supply-chain) jobs, and induced jobs supported by wages and salaries of direct employees.
Source: STR, BEA, BLS, Oxford Economics 

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

-6.0

-5.0

-4.0

-3.0

-2.0

-1.0

0.0

Jan-20 Jul-20 Jan-21

3.3 to 3.9 million 
lost jobs

25% 
occupancy

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

-2.0

-1.5

-1.0

-0.5

0.0

Mar-01 Sep-01 Mar-02

400,000 lost  
jobs

59% 
occupancy

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

-2.0

-1.5

-1.0

-0.5

0.0

Jan-08 Jul-08 Jan-09

470,000 lost 
jobs

54% 
occupancy

 

 
 Source: Data provided by STR 



     COUNCIL AGENDA 
     ITEM BRIEFING DATA 

   
 
     DATE: July 9, 2020 

AGENDA ITEM   
Discuss, Consider & Possible Action on 
authorizing the City Manager and City 
Secretary to negotiate an agreement for a joint 
election with Gonzales County for the May 
2020 General Municipal Election postponed to 
November 3, 2020. 

 

 

 

TYPE AGENDA ITEM: 
Resolution 
 
BACKGROUND: 
At the June 11, 2020 Council meeting, staff provided an update on the status of the postponed 
May 2, 2020 General Municipal Election (see attached memo sheet from June 11, 2020 
meeting).  Staff provided Council with two options to pursue with regard to conducting the 
election.  At the time of the meeting, staff determined there was no election equipment available 
to lease from vendors, leaving Option A as the only feasible option.  This would involve entering 
into an agreement with Gonzales County for a joint election.  This item authorizes the City 
Manager and the City Secretary to negotiate a contract for a joint election with Gonzales County.  
We expect to have a final agreement available for adoption at the August 13, 2020 Council 
meeting. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
This information is to be determined based on the number of other entities that will be 
participating. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
Presentation Memo from June 11, 2020 Council Meeting. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff is recommending the City Council authorize the City Manager and City Secretary to 
negotiate a contract with Gonzales County to be approved by City Council at a later date. 



     COUNCIL AGENDA 
     ITEM BRIEFING DATA 

   
 
     DATE: June 11, 2020 

AGENDA ITEM   
Presentation and discussion on the May 2, 
2020 General Election Postponed to November 
3, 2020 due to COVID-19. 
 

 

 

 

TYPE AGENDA ITEM: 
Presentation 
 
BACKGROUND: 
At an emergency meeting on March 20, 2020, the City Council voted to postpone the May 2, 
2020 General Election to November 3, 2020 as authorized by the Secretary of State’s Election 
Advisory No. 2020-12 in response to concerns related to COVID-19.  See the attached meeting 
memo and Election Advisory for your reference.  The Secretary of State’s Office has been 
working diligently to not only provide information for the Primary Election Run-Offs postponed 
to July 14, 2020, but also for the November 3, 2020 General Election.  Staff met with County 
Clerk Lona Ackman and Deputy Elections Clerk Christy Horstman to discuss options.  While 
some information is available, there are still many questions that remain unanswered for entities 
administering elections.  The purpose of the presentation is to provide as much information as is 
available at this time and outline some items that we are still awaiting information on. 
 
Knowns: 

• The Governor authorized, but did not mandate, the postponement of the election.  
However, in order to meet the social distancing requirements and protect election 
workers, the City elected to postpone. 

• All candidates for a place on the ballot are frozen.  There will not be an opportunity to 
submit an application for a place on the ballot, however, candidates can still withdraw 
their application. 

• The changes will require an amendment to the election order that will be brought forward 
for City Council approval in July or August. 

• Municipalities conducting an election in November must use the same polling location as 
the County, regardless of if they are sharing a ballot.  (Election Code Sec. 42.0621)  This 
means the City of Gonzales must have a polling location on election day at:  

o Gonzales Municipal Building 
o Gonzales Master Gardener’s 
o Gonzales County Courthouse 
o JB Wells Multipurpose Facility 

• Each Early Voting location requires a minimum of two people and each Election Day 
location must have at least three people.   

• Placement of signs – The City does not establish a time frame for the placement of 
political signs.  Private property owners’ associations can regulate the timing of signs. 

From
 Ju

ne
 11

, 2
02

0 C
ou

nc
il M

ee
tin

g



 

 

Unknowns: 
• How to handle mail-in ballots for individuals that fear contracting COVID-19 at the 

polling location.  This has been the subject of rulings by the Attorney General and 
lawsuits filed in federal court.  The case is currently in the U.S. Court of Appeals for the 
Fifth Circuit and is expected to be appealed to the U.S. Supreme Court. 

• When early voting will begin for the November 3, 2020 election.  Governor Abbott has 
already extended early voting for the July 14th Run-Off and has stated he will extend it 
for November, but has not yet indicated when early voting will start. 

 
Considering the knowns at this time, Staff has formulated two options that will require a vote by 
Council at the July 9, 2020 City Council meeting.  Understand the Governor’s Office and the 
Secretary of State’s Office are expected to continue to issue orders on the November 3, 2020 
Election which may change some of the information provided. 
 
OPTION A: CONDUCT JOINT ELECTION WITH GONZALES COUNTY 

• Enter into an agreement with Gonzales County for a joint election which would possibly 
include Gonzales ISD. 

• All election costs (workers, equipment, ballot printing, supplies) would be shared by each 
participating entity based on the number of voters.   
 
Ex:    Total Election Costs    X    # of Gonzales Voters = Cost 
 

All Registered Voters for Gonzales County 
 

• A single ballot would be used to cast all votes and the Gonzales Council Members would 
be at the bottom of the ballot after Federal, State and County Offices. 
Note:  This is the first election that there will not be the option to vote straight party 
at the top of the ballot. 

• The City will be responsible for proofing the ballots, canvassing the election results and 
administering the Oaths of Office. 

• The County will be responsible for processing ballots by mail, hiring election workers, 
setting up polling locations, and tabulating the results on election night, among other 
duties. 

 
OPTION B: CONDUCT ELECTION SOLELY FOR THE MUNICIPAL ELECTION 

• The City would need to rent voting equipment from another vendor as the County does 
not have enough equipment to share.  This would require a minimum of 12 Express Vote 
Machines, and six scanners.  For the November election this would have cost $25,650 if 
rented from the County, staff is still seeking bids for rentals from other vendors and 
expects the cost to be higher.  (In May the cost would have been $8,625.) 

• A minimum of 12 election workers would need to be hired for Election Day and two 
workers for Early Voting.  It may be difficult to identify election workers that are not 
already committed to working for Gonzales County. 

• Each location would have a minimum of two full election set-ups (three if the Gonzales 

From
 Ju

ne
 11

, 2
02

0 C
ou

nc
il M

ee
tin

g



 

 

ISD elects to conduct their elections on their own).  This would result in the following at 
each location on Election Day: 

o Six to Nine workers between the City, County and ISD 
o 12-27 tables at each location 
o Three different ballots 
o Three different ballot boxes 
o Three different lines to stand in 

 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
See information included in background statement. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
March 20, 2020 City Council Meeting Memo with Election Advisory No. 2020-12 
Election Advisory No. 2020-17 November 3, 2020 Election Law Calendar 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
At this time, Staff is recommending the City Council proceed with Option A and conduct a joint 
election, with a single ballot with Gonzales County.  This will result in less voter confusion, 
reduced costs and availability of election workers.  Gonzales County is waiting on information 
from the City to prepare a draft contract.  

From
 Ju

ne
 11

, 2
02

0 C
ou

nc
il M

ee
tin

g



     COUNCIL AGENDA 
     ITEM BRIEFING DATA 

   
 
     DATE: July 9, 2020 

AGENDA ITEM   
Discuss, Consider & Possible Action on 
Resolution #2020-66 Authorizing the City 
Manager to execute a boundary line agreement 
and special warranty deed with the Gonzales 
Chamber of Commerce & Agriculture for a 
portion of land located at 304 St. Louis Street. 
 

 

 

 

 
TYPE AGENDA ITEM: 
Resolution 
 
BACKGROUND: 
On May 4, 2020, the Gonzales Chamber of Commerce and Agriculture requested the City assist 
in addressing an encroachment of their new facility located at 304 St. Louis Street on to property 
owned by the City.  The attached boundary line agreement and special warranty deed was drafted 
by the City Attorney in order to address the encroachment.  This action will allow the Gonzales 
Chamber of Commerce to obtain a loan to fund building improvements. 
 
As of the date of the City Council Agenda Packet compilation, the City has not received the 
description and depiction exhibits required for the agreement. 
 
POLICY CONSIDERATIONS: 
The City Council has previously approved a similar agreement.   
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
N/A 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff is seeking direction from the Council on this item. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-66 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GONZALES, TEXAS, 
AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A BOUNDARY LINE 
AGREEMENT AND SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED WITH THE GONZALES 
CHAMBER OF COMMERCE AND AGRICULTURE; AND ESTABLISHING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
WHEREAS, the Gonzales Chamber of Commerce and Agriculture is requesting the boundary 
line of the tracts depicted in Exhibits “A” and “B” of the license agreement attached as 
Attachment A to be revised as indicated in Exhibit “C”; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Gonzales hereby finds that the execution of the 
boundary line agreement and special warranty deed.is in the best interest of the City.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
GONZALES, TEXAS: 

Section 1. The recitals contained in the preamble hereof are hereby found to be true, and 
such recitals are hereby made a part of this Resolution for all purposes and are adopted as a part 
of the judgment and findings of the City Council. 
 
Section 2.  The City Council of the City of Gonzales hereby approves the Boundary Line 
Agreement and Special Warranty Deed with the Gonzales Chamber of Commerce and 
Agriculture attached hereto as Attachment A and authorizes the execution of said Agreement by 
the Mayor. 
 
Section 3. All resolutions or parts thereof, which are in conflict or inconsistent with any 
provision of this Resolution are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict, and the provisions 
of this Resolution shall be and remain controlling as to the matters resolved herein. 
 
Section 4. This Resolution shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of 
the State of Texas and the United States of America. 
 
Section 5. If any provision of this Resolution or the application thereof to any person or 
circumstance shall be held to be invalid, the remainder of this Resolution and the application of 
such provision to other persons and circumstances shall nevertheless be valid, and the City 
Council hereby declares that this Resolution would have been enacted without such invalid 
provision. 
 
Section 6. It is officially found, determined, and declared that the meeting at which this 
Resolution is adopted was open to the public and public notice of the time, place, and subject 
matter of the public business to be considered at such meeting, including this Resolution, was 
given, all as required by Chapter 551, Texas Government Code, as amended. 
 



 

 

Section 7. This Resolution shall be in force and effect from and after its final passage, and it 
is so resolved. 
 
Section 8. This Resolution shall not be construed to require or allow any act which is 
prohibited by an Ordinance.   
 
 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED this 9th day of July, 2020. 
 

 
Mayor, Connie L. Kacir 

 
ATTEST:  
 
 
 
Kristi Gilbert, Interim City Secretary 
 

 



Boundary Line Agreement and Special Warranty Deed 
 
Notice of confidentiality rights: If you are a natural person, you may remove or strike any 
or all of the following information from any instrument that transfers an interest in real 
property before it is filed for record in the public records: your Social Security number or 
your driver’s license number. 
 
Date: June 16, 2020 
 
Owner: City of Gonzales, Texas  
 
Owner’s Address: 820 St. Joseph Street 
        Gonzales, Texas 78629 
 
Owner’s Property: That certain tract located at 301 St. Joseph  - Part of Lots 1-6, Block 17, 
Original Inner Town of Gonzales containing [number] acres, more or less, which is located in 
Gonzales County, Texas and is more fully described in Exhibit A attached hereto and 
incorporated herein by reference for all purposes. 
 
Adjoining Owner: Gonzales Chamber of Commerce & Agriculture 
 
Adjoining Owner’s Address: 304 St. Louis 

Gonzales, Texas 78629 
 
Adjoining Owner’s Property: That certain tract located at 304 St. Louis – Part of Lots 1 and 2, 
Block 17, Original Inner Town of Gonzales, containing [number] acres, more or less, which is 
located in Gonzales County, Texas and is more fully described in Exhibit B attached hereto and 
incorporated herein by reference for all purposes. 
 
Based on an examination of title, surveys, and historical public records and permit information of 
Owner’s Property and Adjoining Owner’s Property, there appears to be a question as to the 
location of the common boundary line between Owner’s Property and Adjoining Owner’s 
Property. Owner and Adjoining Owner desire to settle the question by executing this agreement. 
 
In consideration of settling the existing boundary line dispute and other good and valuable 
consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, Owner and 
Adjoining Owner hereby agree as follows: 
 
 1. Set forth in Exhibit C attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference for all 
purposes is a metes-and-bounds description of the line that Owner and Adjoining Owner have 
agreed will henceforth constitute the common boundary line between Owner’s Property and 
Adjoining Owner’s Property. 
 
 2. Owner and Adjoining Owner hereby grant, sell, and convey to each other their 
respective interests in the real property lying on the opposite side of the agreed common 
boundary line from the property that each of them owns and hereby agree to warrant and forever 



defend the title to these interests in the grantee and the grantee’s respective heirs, successors, and 
assigns against all claims arising by, through, or under the grantor but not otherwise. 
 
 3. This agreement binds and inures to the benefit of Owner and Adjoining Owner 
and their respective heirs, personal representatives, successors, and assigns. 
 
 
Owner, City of Gonzales, Texas     
 
 
 
        
By:   Tim Patek, City Manager of Gonzales 
 
 
Adjoining Owner, Gonzales Chamber of Commerce 
 
 
    _____  
By: ___________________, Gonzales Chamber of Commerce 
 
 
 
STATE OF TEXAS  § 
COUNTY OF GONZALES § 
 
 This instrument was acknowledged before me on the   day of   , 2020, 
by Tim Patek, City Manager of the City of Gonzales, Texas, a municipal corporation, on behalf 
of said corporation.  
 
              
        Notary Public, State of Texas  
 
 
STATE OF TEXAS  § 
COUNTY OF GONZALES § 
 
 This instrument was acknowledged before me on the   day of   , 2020, 
by _____________________________ for the Gonzales Chamber of Commerce.  
         
              
        Notary Public, State of Texas  



EXHIBIT A 
DESCRIPTION AND DEPICTION OF OWNER’S PROPERTY 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



EXHIBIT B 
DESCRIPTION AND DEPICTION OF ADJOING OWNER’S PROPERTY 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



EXHIBIT C 
DESCRIPTION AND DEPICTION OF AGREED UPON REVISED BOUNDARY BETWEEN 

OWNER AND ADJOINING OWNER 
 
 





     COUNCIL AGENDA 
     ITEM BRIEFING DATA 

   
 
     DATE: July 9, 2020 

AGENDA ITEM   
Discuss, consider and provide direction on a 
project to install interpretive panels on 
Confederate Square. 
 

 

 

 

TYPE AGENDA ITEM: 
Resolution 
 
BACKGROUND: 
On this agenda, a presentation will be made by community members regarding a request for 
interpretive panels to be installed on Confederate Square.  This item is for discussion purposes to 
allow the City Council to offer direction on the proposed project. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
To be determined. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
None. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff is seeking direction from the City Council. 



     COUNCIL AGENDA 
     ITEM BRIEFING DATA 

   
 
     DATE: July 9, 2020 

AGENDA ITEM   
Discuss, Consider & Possible Action 
Approving Resolution #2020-67 Appointing 
Five Citizens to the Charter Review 
Commission to be Empaneled from August 1, 
2020 through January 31, 2021 as required by 
Section 11.11 of the City of Gonzales Charter. 

 

 

 

TYPE AGENDA ITEM: 
Resolution 
 
BACKGROUND: 
As required in Section 11.11 of the City of Gonzales Charter, as amended in May of 2019, the 
City Council shall appoint a Charter Review Commission consisting of five citizens of the City 
of Gonzales at the July City Council meeting in years ending in zero (0) and five (5). Each 
councilmember shall appoint one (1) member to the commission. The charter review commission 
shall be empaneled from August 1st through January 31st. The final report of the commission 
shall be presented to the council no later than the February regular council meeting. 
 
POLICY CONSIDERATIONS: 
This is consistent with what has been done in the past.   
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
N/A 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
N/A 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff respectfully requests City Council action deemed appropriate 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-67 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GONZALES, TEXAS 
APPOINTING FIVE CITIZENS TO THE CHARTER REVIEW COMMISSION TO BE 
EMPANELED FROM AUGUST 1, 2020 THROUGH JANUARY 31, 2021 AS REQUIRED 
BY SECTION 11.11 OF THE CITY OF GONZALES CHARTER; AND ESTABLISHING 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council shall appoint a Charter Review Commission consisting of five 
citizens of the City of Gonzales at the July City Council meeting in years ending in zero (0) and 
five (5); and,  
 
WHEREAS, each councilmember shall appoint one (1) member to the commission; and,  
 
WHEREAS, the Charter Review Commission shall be empaneled from August 1st through 
January 31st; and,  
 
WHEREAS, the recommendations of the Charter Review Commission shall be presented to the 
Council no later than the February regular council meeting; and,  
 
WHEREAS, as prescribed in Local Government Code §9.004 the proposed Charter amendments 
will be presented to the voters at next uniform election date. 
 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
GONZALES, TEXAS: 

Section 1. The recitals contained in the preamble hereof are hereby found to be true, and 
such recitals are hereby made a part of this Resolution for all purposes and are adopted as a part 
of the judgment and findings of the City Council. 

Section 2. The City Council of the City of Gonzales, Texas hereby appoints _________, 
_________________, ____________________, __________________, and 
_____________________ to the Charter Review Commission to be empaneled from August 1, 
2020 through January 31, 2021 as required by Section 11.11 of the City of Gonzales Charter.    

 
Section 3. All resolutions or parts thereof, which are in conflict or inconsistent with any 
provision of this Resolution are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict, and the provisions 
of this Resolution shall be and remain controlling as to the matters resolved herein. 
 
Section 4. This Resolution shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of 
the State of Texas and the United States of America. 
 
Section 5. If any provision of this Resolution or the application thereof to any person or 
circumstance shall be held to be invalid, the remainder of this Resolution and the application of 



 

 

such provision to other persons and circumstances shall nevertheless be valid, and the City 
Council hereby declares that this Resolution would have been enacted without such invalid 
provision. 
 
Section 6. It is officially found, determined, and declared that the meeting at which this 
Resolution is adopted was open to the public and public notice of the time, place, and subject 
matter of the public business to be considered at such meeting, including this Resolution, was 
given, all as required by Chapter 551, Texas Government Code, as amended. 
 
Section 7. This Resolution shall be in force and effect from and after its final passage, and it 
is so resolved. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED this 9th day of July 2020 
 
 
              
      Connie Kacir, Mayor     
  
 
ATTEST:      
 
______________________________  
Kristi Gilbert, Interim City Secretary    

 
 



     COUNCIL AGENDA 
     ITEM BRIEFING DATA 

   
 
     DATE: July 9, 2020 

AGENDA ITEM   
Discuss, Consider & Possible Action 
Approving Resolution #2020-68 Approving 
the Amendment of the Job Description and 
Position Classification for the City Secretary 
to include duties of Administrative Services 
Director. 

 

 

 

TYPE AGENDA ITEM: 
Resolution 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The City of Gonzales has previously discussed hiring a Human Resources Director.  In lieu of 
hiring a dedicated Human Resources Director, staff is proposing to modify the job description of 
the City Secretary to handle human resource director functions, in addition to the continued 
management of Municipal Court activities and zoning administrator functions.  Staff has 
proposed a new job title of City Secretary/Administrative Services Director to encompass all of 
these job functions. 
 
POLICY CONSIDERATIONS: 
This Resolution will amend the current version of classification and approve the amended 
position. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
A budget amendment will be completed at a later date. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
Job description, amended position classification are attached. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff respectfully requests the approval of this resolution. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-68 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GONZALES, TEXAS, 
APPROVING THE AMENDMENT OF THE JOB DESCRIPTION AND POSITION 
CLASSIFICATION FOR THE CITY SECRETARY TO INCLUDE DUTIES OF 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES DIRECTOR; AND ESTABLISHING AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 

 
WHEREAS, the job descriptions for the City of Gonzales employees are set in place to 
accurately describe the major responsibilities, essential functions and minimum requirements of 
each position; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Gonzales job descriptions and job classifications were reviewed, and 
suggested changes made; and, 

 
WHEREAS, it is the desire of legal counsel and staff to present the proposed job descriptions 
and classifications to City Council for review and final approval; and, 
 
WHEREAS, City Staff is requesting changes to amend the job description for the City Secretary 
to include the duties of Administrative Services Director; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council finds that approving the amendment to the City of Gonzales job 
description and job classification as described herein will further promote the public health, 
safety, and general welfare of the City. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
GONZALES, TEXAS: 

Section 1. The recitals contained in the preamble hereof are hereby found to be true, and 
such recitals are hereby made a part of this Resolution for all purposes and are adopted as a part 
of the judgment and findings of the City Council. 

Section 2. The City Council of the City of Gonzales, Texas authorizes the amendment of  the 
Job Description for City Secretary to include duties of Administrative Services Director and 
Amending Position Classification as set forth in the attached Exhibit A and directs the City 
Manager or designee to distribute them accordingly.   

Section 3. All resolutions or parts thereof, which are in conflict or inconsistent with any 
provision of this Resolution are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict, and the provisions 
of this Resolution shall be and remain controlling as to the matters resolved herein. 
 
Section 4. This Resolution shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of 
the State of Texas and the United States of America. 
 



 

 

Section 5. If any provision of this Resolution or the application thereof to any person or 
circumstance shall be held to be invalid, the remainder of this Resolution and the application of 
such provision to other persons and circumstances shall nevertheless be valid, and the City 
Council hereby declares that this Resolution would have been enacted without such invalid 
provision. 
 
Section 6. It is officially found, determined, and declared that the meeting at which this 
Resolution is adopted was open to the public and public notice of the time, place, and subject 
matter of the public business to be considered at such meeting, including this Resolution, was 
given, all as required by Chapter 551, Texas Government Code, as amended. 
 
Section 7. This Resolution shall be in force and effect from and after its final passage, and it 
is so resolved. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED this 9th day of July 2020 
 
 
              
      Connie Kacir, Mayor     
  
 
ATTEST:      
 
______________________________  
Kristi Gilbert, Interim City Secretary    

 



CITY OF GONZALES 
POSITION DESCRIPTION  

 
TITLE: Administrative Services Director/City Secretary        
 JOB CODE: Full-Time 
DEPARTMENT:  City Secretary       FLSA: Exempt 
 
 
SUMMARY: Under general Administrative direction, performs administrative duties and is custodian of official records 
for the City of Gonzales; attends and records proceedings of official meetings of the City Council; conducts other related 
work as provided by Charter, Ordinance, or required by City Council and for proper coordination with City Manager’s 
requirements in this area, under direction of the City Manager, is responsible for performing executive secretarial work 
requiring advanced knowledge of Administration Management Operations and familiarity with basic functions of all City 
departments; and do related work as required. Essential duties and responsibilities include:  processes official Publications 
or Notices and Ordinances; attests to, numbers, dates and effect changes in official documents authorized by City Council 
activity; takes notes in person, records and prepares Minutes of City Council Meetings; arranges for Municipal elections; 
maintains files of Official City documents and records;  searches files and assembles information; administers compliance 
with Open Records LawAct and Public Information Act; uses office computer and equipment proficiently; composes, types 
and prints letters, Ordinances, Resolutions, memos, and miscellaneous correspondences; uses tact, diplomacy and an 
accommodating attitude in all contacts with the public and other departments; manages and updates municipal code; serves 
as the City’s Zoning Administrator. 
Serves as the City’s Human Resources Director under administrative direction, plans, directs, coordinates, and administers 
the human resources and risk management functions, activities and services for the City; provides consultative services, 
direction and support to elected officials, directors and  administration; works to ensure  the City's compliance 
with  pertinent  federal,  state  and local  laws, regulations and statutes, the City Charter and  ordinances, rules and 
regulations and policies and procedures; plans the department services, programs, and projects; establishes goals, strategies 
and action steps for the organization; manages, administers and monitors the finance and budget functions; identifies and 
mitigates potential risk and liability to the City; develops and provides supervisory and employee training and development 
opportunities; performs other administrative support functions as directed by the City Manager.. 
 
The intent of this position description is to provide a representative summary of the major duties and responsibilities performed by 
incumbent(s) in this position. Incumbent(s) may not be required to perform all duties in this description and incumbent(s) may be 
required to perform position-related tasks other than those specifically listed in this description.  

Essential Job Functions: 
• Prepares and manages agendas as directed by the Mayor and City Manager for the Council and City Boards and 

Commissions. 
• Compiles supporting documents for agendas, posts meeting notices, including to the City's website.  
• Prepares meeting minutes for approval by City Council and other Boards and Commissions of the City. 
• Attends evening meetings of the City Council and other Boards and Commissions as the recording secretary.  
• Publishes all required legal notices in the official newspaper of the City within the appropriate time requirements 

dictated by state law. 
• Responds to requests for information and assistance from Council, staff and citizens. 
• Maintains records, filing, drafts and correspondence for Mayor, City Administrator Manager and other city 

officials.  
• Maintains custody of city seal and official records of the city including ordinances, resolutions, minutes of the 

City Council, contracts, agreements, etc. Attests to all official documents of the City. 
• Serves as the Official Records Management Officer for all city documents. 
• Receives on behalf of the City petitions, initiatives, and referendums, recall proceedings and applications for 

office, and verifies all applications and petitions. 
• Serves as Election Administrator, Ccoordinatinges and administerings elections and related matters for the City 

and other agencies as directed. Serves as Early Voting Election Judge. 
• Assists in preparation and management of various budgets. 
• Assists other departments with customer service as needed. 



CITY OF GONZALES 
POSITION DESCRIPTION  

• Serves as the City’s Zoning Administrator, prepares agendas, staff reports and minutes of the Zoning Board of 
Adjustment and the Planning & Zoning Commission. 

• Serve as the Municipal Court Supervisor/Ex Officio Clerk of Said Court. 
• Serves as the Human Resources Director to include planning, organizing, coordinating and directing all 

operations including the classification, compensation, recruitment, examination, labor relations, training, safety 
programs and regulatory compliance. 

• Counsels employees, mediates employee issues, applies principles of conflict resolution and provides alternatives 
and solutions to resolve simple to complex workplace issues and complaints; mitigates potential harassment, 
violence in the workplace and risk or exposure to liability. 

• Prepares human resource policies, rules and regulations for the City Manager and adoption by the City Council. 
• Other duties as assigned.  

 
Required Knowledge and Skills: 

• Skill in providing excellent customer service to persons of all ages, regardless of social or economic backgrounds.  
• Knowledge of the Texas Election Code, Texas Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Public 

Information Act and Texas Open Meetings Act;  
• Knowledge of the principles and practices of human resources administration including employee selection 

procedures, position classification, compensation, benefits administration and labor relations; 
• Excellent knowledge of grammatical and technical writing rules and standards;  
• Knowledge of City Charter and Ordinances; basic advanced knowledge related to local government 

administration and home rule governance;  
• Advanced Kknowledge of municipal election laws and duties; 
• Knowledge of basic accounting principles; 
• Advanced Knowledge of computer systems including Microsoft Windows, Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, 

PowerPoint, Access); 
• Kknowledge of document retention and records management;  
• Knowledge of secretarial and administrative practices. 
• Excellent oral and written communications skills including accurately recording information in precise, written 

form;  
• Highly skilled in computer operations using all Microsoft Office applications;  
• Skill in operating office equipment including copiers, scanners and fax machines; skill in technical writing and 

copy editing; excellent organizational, document management and record keeping skills.  
• Ability to effectively communicate orally and in writing;  
• Ability to work well with others;  
• Ability to identify what information is needed by others for effective action; 
• Ability to deal in a fair and courteous manner with a variety of individuals; ability to demonstrate consideration 

of others regardless of ethnicity, gender, beliefs, or personal style;  
• Able to effectively record, document and process complex information in a timely manner;  
• Ability to fulfill requests or otherwise provide services, accurate information, or assistance in a courteous and 

timely manner;  
• Ability to present a positive image of the city;  
• Ability to safeguard sensitive or confidential information from intentional or unintentional disclosure;  
• Ability to maintain an accurate and legible record of official city business;  
• Ability to organize and conduct an efficient and honest election in compliance with State law and local 

ordinances;  
• Ability to set goals and accomplish same;  
• Ability to type a minimum of 40 words per minute without errors. 

 
Required Education, Experience and Certificates: 

• High school graduate or equivalent  
• Associates Bachelor’s Degree preferred. 



CITY OF GONZALES 
POSITION DESCRIPTION  

• A minimum of five years of progressively responsible administrative secretary experience, preferably in the 
public sector. 

• Notary Public Certification 
• City Secretary Certification by the Texas Municipal Clerks Certification Program (within five three years of 

employment) 
 

Environmental Factors and Conditions/Physical Requirements: 
• Work is performed in an inside/outside environment. 
• May be subject to repetitive motion such as typing and vision to monitor.  
• May be subject to standing, sitting, walking, bending, reaching, kneeling and lifting (up to 50 lbs.) 

 
Equipment and Tools Utilized: 

• Equipment utilized includes computer, copier, calculator, fax machine and standard office equipment.  
 



DEPARTMENT EEO CLASS FLSA

100-102 Administration 
City Manager Professional-01 Exempt
Superintendent of Public Works Officials/Administrative-15 Exempt 
Special Project Manager Officials/Administrative-15 Exempt

100-103 Community Development 
Building Official Officials/Administrative-10 Exempt 
Building Inspector Officials/Administrative-10 Non-exempt
Code Compliance Officer Administrative Support-15 Non-exempt

100-105 Main Street
Main Street Manager Administrative Support-01 Exempt 

100-106 Economic Development
Economic Development President/CEO Officials/Administrative-01 Exempt 
Administrative Assistant to President/CEO Administrative Support-01 Non-exempt

100-107 Building Maintenance
Janitor Service/Maintenance-15 Non-exempt 
Maintenance Skilled Craft-15 Non-exempt 
Building Maintenance Superintendent Skilled Craft-15 Non-exempt 

100-108 City Secretary 
Administrative Services Director/ City Secretary Officials/Administrative-15 Exempt

100-109 Finance
Director of Finance Officials/Administrative-01 Exempt
Accountant I Administrative Support-01 Non-exempt
Accountant II Administrative Support-01 Non-exempt

100-110 Hotel/Motel
Tourism Director Professional-01 Exempt

100-201 Parks
Parks and Recreation Director Officials/Administrative-15 Exempt
Administrative Assistant Administrative Support-01 Non-exempt
Crew Leader Service/Maintenance-15 Non-exempt
Equipment Operator I (6) Service/Maintenance-15 Non-exempt
Equipment Operator (Part-time) Service/Maintenance-15 Non-exempt

100-202 Swimming Pool 
Pool Manager Service/Maintenance-15 Non-exempt
Lifeguard (6) Service/Maintenance-15 Non-exempt
Pool Cashier Service/Maintenance-15 Non-exempt

100-204 Recreation
Camp Supervisor Service/Maintenance-15 Non-exempt
Camp Instructor (11) Service/Maintenance-15 Non-exempt

100-206 Golf
Golf Course Superintendent Service/Maintenance-15 Non-exempt
Grounds Keeper Service/Maintenance-15 Non-exempt
Cashier (Part-time 6) Officials/Administrative-01 Non-exempt

POSITION CLASSIFICATION 



DEPARTMENT EEO CLASS FLSA

100-301 Fire Department 
Chief (Part-time) Officials/Administrative-05 Exempt
Battalion Chief Officials/Administrative-05 Exempt
Captain (3) Professional-05 Non-exempt
Lieutenant (3) Professional-05 Non-exempt
Firefighter (3) Protective Servcies-05 Non-exempt
Firefighter (Part-time as needed) Protective Servcies-05 Non-exempt
Firefighter Trainee Protective Servcies-05 Non-exempt

100-501 Police Department 
Chief of Police Officials/Administrative-04 Exempt
Captain Professional-04 Exempt
Criminal Services Lieutenant Professional-04 Exempt
Support Services/Admin Lieutenant Professional-04 Exempt
DEA Task Force Investigator Technicians-04 Non-exempt
Patrol Sergeant (4) Technicians-04 Non-exempt
Patrol Officer (12) Protective Services-04 Non-exempt
Cadet Protective Services-04 Non-exempt
Telecommunication Sergeant Administrative Support-15 Non-exempt
Telecommunication Operator  (4) Administrative Support-15 Non-exempt
Telecommunication Operator (Part-time 1) Administrative Support-15 Non-exempt
Police Records Clerk Administrative Support-15 Non-exempt

100-504 Animal Control
Animal Control Officer Service/Maintenance-15 Non-exempt

100-550 Municipal Court
Court Clerk (2) Administrative Support-01 Non-exempt

100-603 Street Department 
Street Director Officials/Administrative-02 Exempt
Crew Leader/ Equipment Operator II Skilled Craft-02 Non-exempt
Equipment Operator II (2) Skilled Craft-02 Non-exempt
Equipment Operator I (3) Skilled Craft-02 Non-exempt

100-650 Library
Library Director Officials/Administrative-15 Exempt
Librarian I (3) Professionals-15 Non-exempt
Part-Time Librarian Assistant (1) Professionals-15 Non-exempt

100-660 Museum
Museum Director Administrative Support-15 Non-exempt
Museum Worker (Part-time 1) Administrative Support-15 Non-exempt

203-203 J.B. Wells Park
Arena Operations Manager Officials/Administrative-15 Exempt (frozen)
Revenue Collections Clerk Administrative Support-01 Non-exempt
Crew Leader Service/Maintenance-15 Non-exempt
Equipment Operator I (4) Service/Maintenance-15 Non-exempt
Equipment Operator (Part-time) Service/Maintenance-15 Non-exempt

210-710 Electric Department 
Electric Director/Liaison Officials/Administrative-12 Exempt
Lineman I/Meter Reader Skilled Craft-12 Non-Exempt
Hydro Plant Station Technician (Part-time 1) Skilled Craft-12 Non-Exempt

POSITION CLASSIFICATION 



DEPARTMENT EEO CLASS FLSA

210-750 Revenue Collections 
Revenue Collections Supervisor Administrative Support-01 Exempt
Revenue Collections Clerk (3) Administrative Support-01 Non-exempt

220-720 Water Department
Water Department Director Officials/Administrative-13 Exempt
Crew Leader Skilled Craft-13 Non-exempt
Water Operator I (2) Skilled Craft-13 Non-exempt
Water Operator II Skilled Craft-13 Non-exempt

230-730 Wastewater Department 
Wastewater Superintendent Officials/Administrative-13 Exempt
Crew Leader Skilled Craft-13 Non-exempt
Operator I (3) Skilled Craft-13 Non-exempt
Operator II (2) Skilled Craft-13 Non-exempt

240-740 Solid Waste
Equipment Operator I (2) Skilled Craft-02 Non-exempt

POSITION CLASSIFICATION 



     COUNCIL AGENDA 
     ITEM BRIEFING DATA 

   
 
     DATE: July 9, 2020 

AGENDA ITEM   
Discussion and Council Direction on priorities 
of future capital improvement projects for the 
Gonzales Economic Development 
Corporation’s consideration, to the extent 
allowed by law, to include the following: 

- Feasibility and cost estimation of an 
elevated storage tank in the vicinity of 
the Industrial Park to create a new 
pressure plain 

- Acquisition of additional land for 
industrial development  

- A master plan for the airport 
 

 

 

TYPE AGENDA ITEM: 
Council Action 
 
BACKGROUND: 
There have been several potential capital improvement projects identified that Staff would like 
direction from Council on that will help place the City of Gonzales in a more advantageous 
position for future economic development opportunities.  This item will allow for Council 
deliberation on priorities and the ability to provide direction to the Gonzales Economic 
Development Corporation of funding opportunities to assist with the soft costs in planning for 
future development and job creation.  Projects identified at this time include the following: 
 

- Funding the professional service costs for a feasibility study for an elevated water storage 
tank to create a new pressure plain which would provide for increased water pressure for 
the industrial park and future expansion of industrial areas in the vicinity. 

- Identification and possible acquisition of land for future industrial area expansion.  
- A master plan for the airport to include runway expansion, a GPS system and hangar 

expansion. 
 

Once these plans are established and locations identified, the City will be in a better position to 
seek funding through grants or other alternative financing methods to achieve these goals. 
 
POLICY CONSIDERATIONS: 
This is consistent with current policy. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
The fiscal impact of these projects is currently unknown.  
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
None 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff is seeking direction from Council on this item.  


































	1 Agenda 7-9-20 final
	Section 2
	2.1a 2020.06.11 Regular Session Draft Minutes
	2.1b 2020.06.01 Special Called Draft Minutes
	2.1c 2020.06.24 Special Called Draft Minutes
	2.2a Council Absences
	2.3a Surplus Property July 2020
	2.4a Coversheet for crew cab purchase v2 (1)
	2.4b  crew cab purchase pricing
	Email: aknapp@caldwellcountry.com

	2.5a Coversheet for 2020 hydro excavator purchase v2
	2.5b City of Gonzales TX 550VX HI CFM 6.22.20
	2.5c CITY OF GONZALES-HGAC-PATTERSON (rev)

	Section 3
	3.1a Council Cover Sheet (Drainage Project) v2
	3.1b Drainage Bid Tabulations
	3.2a Council Cover Sheet (Utility Project)
	3.2b Utility Bid Tabulations
	3.3a GEDC Cover Sheet and Resolution Ace Invest
	3.4a Financial Contigency Plan
	3.4b 172-App C Fiscal Contingency
	3.5 a. Come & Take It
	3.5 b Come and Take It Event Form 2020
	Sheet1

	3.5 c Street Closure
	3.6a HOT Deferral Request_Resolution and Agenda
	COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM BRIEFING DATA
	TYPE AGENDA ITEM:

	AGENDA ITEM
	BACKGROUND:
	POLICY CONSIDERATIONS:
	FISCAL IMPACT:
	STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
	RESOLUTION NO. 2020-65
	NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GONZALES, TEXAS:



	3.6b Tax Relief Ltr to Ashley Simper for BW
	3.6c Tax Relief Ltr to Ashley Simper for TXL
	3.6d Compiled State Job Loss Impact-COVID_0
	3.6e FACT SHEET_COVID19 Impact on Hotel Industry_4.22.20_updated
	3.7a Election Agreement Memo
	3.7b Election Postponement Presentation
	3.8 a  Cover sheet for Chamber of Commerce Boundary Agreement
	3.8 b Boundary Line Dispute Agreement
	3.8 c CofC Bldg Donation Request
	3.9a Confederate Square Interpretive Panels Memo
	3.10a Appointments to the Charter Review Commission
	3.11a City Secretary JD Cover Sheet
	3.11b 2020 Director of Administrative Services-City Secretary job description
	3.11c POSITION CLASSIFICATION 2019-2020
	Sheet1

	3.12a Future Projects Cover Sheet

	4.1a Financials



